# MICCULLOCH® PUBS GUIDE 1998



#### INTRODUCTION

The McCulloch Publications Guide is published to provide a reference to the part numbers of Manuals and Illustrated Parts Lists for McCulloch Products. Also included is a cross-reference to the microfiche index of the McCulloch Microfiche Technical Service Library (P/N 90269-07).

Products are listed by model name in alphabetical order.

The model name is preceded by an illustration of the product for easy general identification. To identify the specific model, refer to the model number and prefix.

The model and serial numbers of products manufactured since 1967 are stamped on the identification plate or the identification label attached to the product. Please note that current models have a suffix number (-01, -02, -03, etc.) after the model number. Earlier units have a suffix letter (A, B, C, etc.) Electric products do not have serial numbers.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PRODUCT                                 | PAGE |
|---|------|
| Gas Chain Saws                          | 3    |
| Electric Chain Saws                     | 15   |
| Log Splitter                            | 16   |
| Masonry Saws                            | 16   |
| Gas String Trimmers / Brushcutters      |      |
| Electric String Trimmers / Edgers       | 24   |
| Gas Blowers and Blower/Vacuums          | 26   |
| Electric Blowers and Blower/Vacuums     | 28   |
| Augers / Drills                         | 29   |
| Lawn Mowers / Lawn Edgers / Shears      | 30   |
| Generators                              | 30   |
| Gas Hedge Trimmers                      | 32   |
| Water Pumps / Pressure Washers          | 33   |
| Moped Engines                           | 33   |
| Kart Engines                            | 34   |
| Factory Reconditioned Gas Products      | 35   |
| Factory Reconditioned Electric Products |      |
| •                                       | 38   |

#### **ORDERING INFORMATION**

Current publications may be ordered through your McCulloch Distributor. Publications preceded by an asterisk (\*) are obsolete. Contact McCulloch Corporation's Consumer Response Department at 1-800-423-6302 for availability and ordering information.

## **GASOLINE-POWERED CHAIN SAWS**

|                          | Model                            | Serial   | Illustrated                          | User /                               | Service /                            | Production   | Mic   | ofiche<br>ard            |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|-------|--------------------------|
| Model Name               | Number                           | Number<br>Prefix                               | Parts List                           | Owner's<br>Manual                    | Shop<br>Manual                       | Period   | IPL   | Shop<br>Manual           |
| **5-49                   | None                             | None   | *56776                               | *56776                               | NLA                                  | 3/49 to 6/52   | 1     |                          |
| **7-55                   | None                             | None   | *56776                               | *56776                               | NLA                                  | 1/76 to 3/77   | 1     |                          |
| ••47<br>••49             | None<br>None                     | None<br>None                                   | *56773<br>*56775                     | *56773<br>*47247                     | *103677<br>*103677                   | 8/53 to 12/56<br>2/57 to 4/57                                | 2 3   |                          |
| 55<br>S 55               | None<br>None                     | None<br>None                                   | *56778<br>*56778                     | *51731<br>*55107                     | None<br>None                         | 1/57 to 7/57<br>8/57 to 5/58                                 | 6     |                          |
| **S 55A                  | None                             | None   | *56778                               | *55339                               | Nane                                 | 7/57 to 9/59   | 6     |                          |
| ••73                     | None                             | None   | *56773                               | *28570                               | *103677                              | 6/55 to 8/56   | 2     |                          |
| ••77                     | None                             | None   | *56775                               | *47546                               | None                                 | 1/57 to 5/59   | 3     |                          |
| **99                     | None                             | None   | *24785                               | *24996                               | NLA                                  | 1/54 to 11/63  | 1     |                          |
| 200<br>250<br>250<br>250 | None<br>None<br>600100<br>600100 | Nane<br>None<br>10-<br>11-, A11-<br>B11-, C11- | *68923<br>*68923<br>*68923<br>*83499 | *84381<br>*84381<br>*84381<br>*84381 | *60270<br>*60270<br>*60270<br>*60270 | 6/63 to 5/64<br>1/63 to 1/67<br>2/67 to 1/68<br>2/68 to 4/70 | 9 9 9 | 34D<br>34D<br>34D<br>34D |
| Super 250<br>300         | 600100<br>None                   | 12-, A12-<br>None                              | *84268                               | *84381                               | *62070                               | 5/70 to 7/75<br>3/64 to 3/66                                 | 9     | 34D<br>34D               |
| 380                      | None                             | None   | *68923                               | *84381                               | *62070                               | 6/63 to 5/64   | 9     | 340                      |
| 380A                     | None                             | None   | *60899                               | *84381                               | *62070                               | 3/64 to 3/66   | 9     | 34D                      |

|            |                        | Model            | Serial                            | Illustrated        | User /             | Service /        | Production                     | Mica     | rofiche<br>ard |
|------------|------------------------|------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|------------------|--------------------------------|----------|----------------|
|            | Model Name             | Number           | Number<br>Prefix                  | Parts List         | Owner's<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manual   | Period                         | IPL      | Shop<br>Manual |
|            | 440<br>450             | None<br>None     | None<br>14000 &<br>Below          | *60761<br>*61467   | *84381<br>*84381   | *60270<br>*60270 | 7/63 to 4/64<br>5/64 to 8/65   | 10<br>10 | 34D<br>34D     |
|            | 450                    | None             | 14000 &<br>Above                  | <b>62702</b>       | *84381             | *60270           | 9/65 to 1/66                   | 10       | 340            |
|            | 550                    | None             | Noпе                              | 63802              | *84381             | None             | 1/66 to 9/67                   | 11       |                |
|            | 550                    | 600110           | 10-                               | *67987<br>*69445   | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 10/67 to 9/68<br>11/68 to 7/69 | 11       |                |
| ACCEPT     | 550<br>  550           | 600110           | A11-, 12-                         | *83419             | *84381             | None             | 8/69 to 5/70                   | 11       |                |
|            | Super 550              | 600110           | A12-, 13-                         | *84282             | *84381             | None             | 6/70 to 6/75                   | 10       | ļ <u></u>      |
|            | **640<br>**640         | None<br>600415   | None<br>10-                       | *56780<br>*68644   | *84381<br>*84381   | *60270<br>*60270 | 6/63 to 5/66<br>2/68 to 5/68   | 4 4      | 34D<br>34D     |
|            | **650                  | None             | 10-                               | *84538             | *84381             | None             | 9/64 to 9/66                   | 12       |                |
|            | **2 1 660<br>**3 1 660 | 600115<br>600120 | 10-, 11-<br>10-, 11-,<br>12-, 13- | *84538<br>*84538   | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 5/67 to 6/75<br>5/67 to 6/75   | 12 12    |                |
|            | 740                    | None             | None                              | *60428-01          | *60426<br>*(62165) | None             | 5/63 to 6/64                   | 12       | _              |
|            | 790                    | None             | None                              | *61223-01          | *61421             | None             | 1/64 to 10/65                  | 12       |                |
|            | 795                    | None             | None                              | *63694             | *84381             | None             | 2/66 to 8/67                   | 13       |                |
|            | 795<br>795             | 600126<br>600125 | 10-                               | *67982<br>  *69452 | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 9/67 to 1/69<br>2/69 to 9/69   | 13       |                |
|            | 795L                   | 600127           | 10-, 11-                          | *84433             | *84381             | None             | 10/69 to 6/71                  | 13       |                |
|            | OEM 795<br>OEM 795     | 400175<br>400176 | 12-, 13-                          | *89677<br>*89677   | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 1/71 to 3/77<br>9/71 to 3/77   | 13<br>13 |                |
|            | 797                    | None             | None                              | *66267             | *84381             | None             | 2/67 to 3/67                   | ***      | 1              |
|            | 797                    | 600131           | 10-                               | *66267             | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 4/67 to 8/67<br>11/67 to 8/68  | ***      |                |
|            | 797<br>797             | 600131<br>600130 | 11-<br>12-, A12-                  | *68088<br>*69547   | *84381             | None             | 9/68 to 3/69                   | 14       | }              |
|            | Super 797              | 600130<br>600130 | 13-<br>A14-, 15-                  | *83411             | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 4/69 to 7/69<br>8/69 to 5/71   | 14<br>14 |                |
|            | Super 797              | 000130           | A14*, 13*                         | 00470              | 04031              | 110110           | <del> </del>                   |          |                |
|            | **840                  | None             | None                              | *84262             | *84381             | None             | 7/63 to 6/64                   | 15       |                |
|            | **890                  | None             | None                              | *84262             | *84381             | None             | 1/64 to 2/66                   | 15       |                |
|            | **895                  | None             | None                              | *84262             | *84381             | None             | 2/66 to 7/67<br>8/67 to 12/71  | 15<br>15 |                |
| A TOTAL    | **895<br>**895         | 600135<br>600135 | 10-, 11-, 12-<br>13-              | *84262<br>*86290   | *84381<br>*84381   | None<br>None     | 1/72 to 3/74                   | 15       |                |
|            | **895C                 | 600138           | 11-                               | *90676             | *84381             | None             | 4/74 to 7/76                   | 15A      |                |
| The second | 940<br>940             | None<br>600140   | None<br>11-, 12-                  | *84331<br>*84331   | *69870<br>*69870   | None<br>None     | 5/63 to 9/69<br>12/69 to 7/71  | 15<br>15 |                |
|            | **1225A                | None             | None                              | *56775             | None               | None             | 7/48 to 3/49                   | ***      | 1              |

|    | **-1-1 !!                                   | Model                      | Serial                             | Illustrated                  | User /                     | Service /                  | Production                                    | Mic            | rofiche<br>lard |
|----|---|----------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|---|----------------|-----------------|
|    | Model Name                                  | Number                     | Number<br>Prefix                   | Parts List                   | Owner's<br>Manual          | Shop<br>Manual             | Period  | IPL            | Shop<br>Manual  |
|    | BP 1  | None                       | None                               | *59292-01                    | *59293A                    | *59614                     | 11/62 to 9/63                                 | •••            | 34E             |
|    | CP 55<br>CP 55                              | 600430<br>600430           | 11-<br>12-                         | *83065<br>*83711             | *93249<br>*93249           | *63084<br>*63084           | 4/69 to 8/69<br>9/69 to 4/71                  | 22<br>22       | 34<br>34        |
|    | CP 70                                       | 600440                     | 11-, 12-, 13-                      | *84402                       | *93249                     | *63084                     | 7/69 to 7/70                                  | 23             | 34              |
|    | CP 70L                                      | 500441                     | 10-                                | *84173                       | *93249                     | *63084                     | 10/70 to 5/72                                 | 23             | 34              |
|    | CP 125                                      | 60075                      | 10-, A10-,<br>11-, A11-            | *84264                       | *84249                     | None                       | 8/69 to 5/71                                  | 24             |                 |
|    | CP 125S                                     | 600075                     | 10-, A10-,<br>11-, A11             | *84264                       | *84249                     | None                       | 5/70 to 5/71                                  | 24             |                 |
|    | D 30  | None                       | None                               | *50118                       | *50117                     | None                       | 5/58 to 4/59                                  | 8              |                 |
|    | D 36  | None                       | None                               | *50222                       | *50353                     | None                       | 5/58 to 4/59                                  | 8              |                 |
|    | D 44<br>S 44<br>S 44A                       | None<br>None<br>None       | None<br>None<br>None               | *56777<br>*56777<br>*56777   | *51368<br>*55044<br>*55318 | None<br>None<br>None       | 8/56 to 4/58<br>7/58 to 5/59<br>7/58 to 5/59  | 5<br>5<br>5    |                 |
| A  | **G 70<br>**G 70                            | 600410<br>600410           | A10-, 13-<br>12-, 14-,<br>15-, 16- | *84148<br>*87807<br>*(92899) | *93249<br>*93249           | *63084<br>*63084           | 5/70 to 9/72<br>10/72 to 4/77                 | 20<br>20       | 34<br>34        |
| 20 | **Super LG 2A                               | 600420                     | 11-, 12-                           | *83700                       | *85726                     | *63084                     | 11/69 to 12/69                                | ***            | 34              |
|    | **2:1 LG 6A<br>**3:1 LG 6A<br>**Super LG 6A | 600411<br>600411<br>600410 | 10-<br>10-<br>12-                  | *69740<br>*68539<br>*83692   | *85726<br>*85726<br>*85726 | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084 | 9/68 to 6/69<br>7/68 to 6/69<br>3/70 to 12/70 | 20<br>20<br>20 | 34<br>34<br>34  |

|  | - La Jai Mara  | Model                      | Serial                         | Illustrated                         | User /<br>Owner's                      | Service /                  | Production                                    |                   | oliche<br>ard    |
|--|--|----------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|---|-------------------|------------------|
|  | Model Name   | Number                     | Number<br>Prefix               | Parts List                          | Manual                                 | Shop<br>Manuai             | Period  | IPL               | Shop<br>Manua    |
|  | SP 40  | 600082                     | 12- 13-                        | *92321-01                           | *93247                                 | *93561                     | 7/75 to 2/77                                  | ***               | 33               |
| Charles Charles  | SP 60  | 600037                     | 11-, 13-, 14-                  | *90263<br>*91645                    | *92349                                 | *63084                     | 10/72 to 11/76                                | 22                | 34               |
|  | SP 60  | 600037                     | 15-                            | *(91646)<br>*92349                  | *92349                                 | *63084                     | 11/76 to 4/77                                 | 22                | 34               |
| TOWN OF THE PARTY  | SP 70  | 600443                     | 11-, 12-                       | *92337-01                           | *92349                                 | *63084                     | 1/76 to 4/77                                  | 22                | 34               |
|  | SP 80  | 600435                     | 11-, 12-, 13-                  | *88118                              | *93249                                 | *63084<br>*SI 35           | 6/71 to 2/73                                  | 24                | 34<br>34A        |
|  | SP 81  | 600438                     | 11-, 12-, 14-                  | *92265-01                           | *93249                                 | *63084                     | 4/73 to 2/77                                  | 24                | 34               |
|  | SP 81E   | 600439                     | 10-, 11-                       | *91690                              | *93249                                 | SI 35<br>*63084<br>SI 35   | 1/77 TO 3/77                                  | 24                | 34A<br>34<br>34A |
|  | SP 105   | 600077                     | 11-                            | *89270                              | *86115                                 | None                       | 8/73 to 9/75                                  | 24A               |                  |
|  | SP 125<br>SP 125C  | 600076<br>600076           | 10-, 11-, 12-<br>13-, 14-, 15- | *92219<br>*92219                    | *86115<br>*86115                       | None<br>None               | 8/71 to 12/72<br>1/77 to 6/77                 | 24<br>24          |                  |
|  | Double Eagle 50<br>Double Eagle 50<br>Double Eagle 50    | 600150<br>600150<br>600150 | 11-<br>12-<br>13-              | 218913<br>*219040-03<br>*222411     | *218512<br>*218902-01<br>*222366       | None<br>None<br>None       | 10/84 to 4/85<br>7/85 to 6/87<br>8/87 to 5/88 | 30E<br>30E<br>30E |                  |
| -  | Double Eagle 80  | 600155                     | 11-                            | 218704-01                           | 218703-01                              | *211456                    | 1/85 to 10/90                                 | 30E               | 348              |
| M.CULIOCH  | Eager Beaver 2 0<br>Eager Beaver 2.0<br>Eager Beaver 2 0 | 600015<br>600123<br>600124 | 14-<br>11-, 12-<br>12-         | *215967<br>*219239-01<br>*219239-01 | *218819-04<br>*218819-04<br>*218819-04 | *83323<br>*83323<br>*83323 | 9/82 to 3/83<br>3-83 to 5/96<br>5/83 to 2/92  | 29A<br>29A<br>29A |                  |
|  | Eager Beaver 2 0 AV                                      | 600156                     | 11-                            | *223080                             | *223004                                | *83323                     | 6/88 to 5/89                                  | 29A               |                  |
| The state of the s | Eager Beaver 2 1   | 600132                     | 11-                            | *216186-01                          | *218820-03                             | *222951<br>*SI138          | 1/85 to 10/94                                 | 30                | 348              |
|  | Eager Beaver 2.1 AV                                      | 600157                     | 11-                            | *223079                             | *223023                                | *222951                    | 6/88 to 5/89                                  | 30                | 348              |
| A <sub>c</sub>   | Eager Beaver 2.1 VC<br>Eager Beaver 2.1 VC               | 600145<br>600149           | 11-                            | None****                            | *219283<br>*219283                     | None<br>None               | 3/86 to 9/86<br>3/86 to 9/86                  | 30A<br>30A        |                  |

|  |  | Model                                | Serial                               | Illustrated  | User /  | Service /  | Production   | Micr                  | ofiche<br>ard                          |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|---|--|--|-----------------------|--|
|  | Model Name   | Number                               | Number<br>Prefix                     | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual   | Shop<br>Manual   | Period   | IPL                   | Shop<br>Manual                         |
|  | Eager Beaver 2 3   | 600145                               | 11-                                  | *219752  | *218022-01  | None   | 5/85 to 4/89   | 30B                   |  |
|  | Eager Beaver 3.1 VC  | 600152                               | 11-                                  | *222956  | *98751  | 223181   | 7/88 to 7/91   | 30F                   | 34G                                    |
|  | Eager Beaver 3 4   | 600134                               | 11-                                  | *211627  | 98372-03  | SI 136   | 4/85 to 1/94   | 30B                   |  |
|  | Eager Beaver 3 7   | 600133                               | 11-, 12-                             | *211627  | 211539-02   | SI 136   | 11/84 to 5/96  | 30B                   | 348                                    |
|  | Eager Beaver 2010<br>Eager Beaver 2014<br>Eager Beaver 2016          | 600032<br>600032<br>600032           | 11-<br>11-<br>11-                    | 211229<br>211229<br>211229                               | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>7†322991<br>†Video                 | None<br>None<br>None                                     | 7/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 5/96<br>7/93 to 5/96   | 30G<br>30G<br>30G     |  |
| No.  | Eager Beaver 2116 AV   | 600035                               | 11-                                  | 211318   | 211619-02   | None   | 7/93 to 5/96   | 30G                   |  |
| Wildeline To the Control of the Cont | Eager Beaver<br>Super 2316 AV  | 600038                               | 11-                                  | 211318   | 211619-02   | None   | 6/93 to 5/96   | 30G                   |  |
| (Late)   | Eager Beaver<br>Super 2318 AV  | 600038                               | 11-                                  | 211318   | 211619-02<br>*†32291  | None   | 6/93 to 5/96   | 30G                   |  |
|  | Mac 1-10<br>Mac 1-10   | 600010<br>600020                     | 1-, 2-                               | *84289<br>*84289   | *92349<br>*93249  | 63084<br>63084   | 5/65 to 9/67<br>10/67 to 4/68  | 16<br>16              | 34<br>34                               |
|  | Mac 1-40<br>Mac 1-41<br>Mac 1-42<br>Mac 1-43<br>Mac 1-45<br>Mac 1-46 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | *68114<br>*68114<br>*68114<br>*68114<br>*68114           | *50564<br>*57162-1<br>*57747<br>*53497A<br>*57747<br>(53206)<br>*53497-01 | *63829<br>*63829<br>*63829<br>*63829<br>*63829<br>*63829 | 5/58 to 2/60<br>3/60 to 2/61<br>3/61 to 4/62<br>5/62 to 5/63<br>9/61 to 3/62<br>5/62 to 5/63   | 3 3 3 3 3             | 34C<br>34C<br>34C<br>34C<br>34C<br>34C |
|  | Mac 1-50<br>Mac 1-51<br>Mac 1-52<br>Mac 1-53                         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | None<br>None<br>None                 | *68114<br>*68114<br>*68114<br>*68114                     | *50575<br>*57190-1<br>*57858<br>*53497A                                   | *63829<br>*63829<br>*63829<br>*63829                     | 5/59 to 5/60<br>2/60 to 2/61<br>4/61 to 4/62<br>5/62 to 5/63                                   | 3<br>3<br>3           | 34C<br>34C<br>34C<br>34C               |
|  | Mac 1-60<br>Mac 1-61<br>Mac 1-62<br>Mac 1-63                         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | *56780<br>*56780<br>*56780<br>*56780                     | *50772<br>*57213<br>*57993<br>*53533A                                     | *63829<br>*63829<br>*63829<br>*63829                     | 7/59 to 4/60<br>3/60 to 4/61<br>4/61 to 4/62<br>5/62 to 5/63                                   | 4<br>4<br>4<br>4      | 34C<br>34C<br>34C<br>34C               |
|  | Mac 1-70<br>Mac 1-71<br>Mac 1-72<br>Mac 1-75<br>Mac 1-76             | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | *56777<br>*56777<br>*56777<br>*57978                     | *55457<br>*55666<br>*57762<br>*57762<br>*(57979)<br>*53461                | Nane<br>None<br>None<br>None                             | 6/59 to 7/60<br>6/60 to 2/61<br>1/61 to 3/62<br>8/61 to 4/62<br>5/62 to 5/63                   | 5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>6 |  |
|  | "Mac 1-80  "Mac 1-81  "Mac 1-81HD  "Mac 1-82  "Mac 1-85              | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | *56778<br>*56778<br>*56778<br>*56778<br>*57810<br>*57711 | *55464<br>*55751<br>*55955<br>*57806<br>*57806<br>*(57712A)<br>*53485     | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None                     | 6/59 to 7/60<br>6/60 to 12/60<br>6/60 to 12/60<br>1/61 to 4/62<br>3/61 to 4/62<br>6/62 to 5/63 | 6<br>6<br>6<br>7<br>7 |  |
|  | **Mac 1-92<br>**Mac 1-93   | None<br>None                         | None<br>None                         | *58205<br>*58553   | *58206<br>*58552  | None<br>None   | 1/61 to 4/62<br>6/62 to 5/63   | 8                     |  |

|            |  | Model  | Serial  | Illustrated  | User /   | Service /  | Production   | Micr                       | otiche<br>ard                          |
|------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|----------------------------|--|
|            | Model Name   | Number   | Number<br>Prefix  | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manual   | Period   | 101                        | Shop<br>Manual                         |
|            | Mac 210<br>Mac 2-10A<br>* Mac 2-10G<br>Mac 2-10PS<br>Super 2-10A             | 600025<br>600025<br>600035<br>600030<br>600025       | 1-, 2-<br>10-, 12-<br>1- 2-, 11-<br>10-, 11-, 13-<br>12-, A14-,<br>B14, 15-,<br>A15-, 16-,<br>A16-, 17- | *84288<br>*84288<br>*84484<br>*84288<br>*84377           | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*(83434)<br>*(83434) | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084<br>*63084<br>*63084           | 2/65 to 4/67<br>6/67 to 6/88<br>4/67 to 1/68<br>4/67 to 11/67<br>6/68 to 4/73                    | 16<br>16<br>16<br>16<br>17 | 34<br>34<br>34<br>34<br>34             |
|            | Super 2-10A  | 600026   | 11-   | *85808   | *93249   | *63084   | 6/68 to 4/73   | 17                         | 34                                     |
|            | Mac 3-10<br>Mac 3-10<br>Mac 3-10E  | None<br>None<br>600045                               | None<br>1-, 2-<br>1-, 2-, 3-, 12-   | *84482<br>*84482<br>*84481                               | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249                                   | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084                               | 6/66 to 4/67<br>6/66 to 4/67<br>6/66 to 9/67   | 17<br>17<br>17             | 34<br>34<br>34                         |
|            | ** Mac 3-25  | None   | None  | *56773   | *28385   | *103677  | 10/49 to 3/53  | 2                          |  |
|            | Mac 4-10   | 600050   | 1-, 2-  | *84483   | *93249   | *63084   | 11/65 to 12/66   | 19                         | 34                                     |
|            | **Mac 4-30<br>**Mac 4-30A  | None<br>None   | None<br>None  | *56773<br>*56773   | *56773<br>*28385-01  | *103677<br>*103677                                       | 3/53 to 8-54<br>3-54 to 8/54   | 2 2                        |  |
|            | Mac 5-10<br>Mac 5-10<br>Mac 5-10A<br>Mac 5-10E<br>*Mac 5-10G<br>** Mac 5-10G | None<br>None<br>600055<br>600070<br>600060<br>600065 | None<br>1-<br>10-<br>1-, 10-<br>1-<br>10-, 11-  | *85763<br>*85763<br>*85763<br>*86081<br>*86347<br>*86347 | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*93249     | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084<br>*63084<br>*53084<br>*63084 | 7/66 to 2/67<br>7/66 to 2/67<br>5/67 to 6/68<br>7/66 to 8/67<br>10/66 to 10/67<br>10/66 to 10/67 | 18<br>18<br>18<br>18<br>18 | 34<br>34<br>34<br>34<br>34<br>34<br>34 |
|            | Mac 6-10<br>Mac 6-10A<br>Super 6-10A   | 600057<br>600055<br>600055                           | 10-<br>12-, A12-<br>A13-, B13-,<br>14-, A14-, 15-<br>A15-, 17-  | *86346<br>*86346<br>*86346                               | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249                                   | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084                               | 6/68 to 6/72<br>6/68 to 1/70<br>6/70 to 12/70  | 19<br>19<br>19             | 34<br>34<br>34                         |
| <b>(6)</b> | Mac 7-10A<br>Mac 7-10A   | 600052<br>600052                                     | 10-, 11-,<br>12-, 13-<br>14-, 15-   | *85017<br>*91123<br>*(91645)                             | *93249   | *63084   | 9/70 to 9/71<br>10/71 to 12/75   | 19                         | 34                                     |
|            | Mac 7-10A  | 600052   | 16-, 17-  | *92389   | +92349   | *63084   | 1/76 to 3/77   | 19                         | 34                                     |
| A.         | OEM 7-10 Yellow  | 400261   | 11-, 12-  | *92372   | None   | *63084   | 6/72 to 2/77   | 19                         | 34                                     |
|            | OEM 7-10 Blue  | 400261   | 13-, 14-<br>11-, 12-<br>13-, 14-  | *92372   | None   | *63084   | 6/72 to 2/77   | 19                         | 34                                     |
|            | Mac 10-10  | 60005  | 10-, 12-, 13-,<br>14-, 16-  | *84693   | -93249   | *63084   | B/67 to 5/70   | 21                         | 34                                     |
|            | Mac 10-10<br>Super 10-10   | 60006<br>60005                                       | 10-, 12-<br>B11-,A12-,13-<br>A13-, 14-, 15-   |  | *93249<br>*93249   | *63084<br>*63084   | 8/67 to 5/70<br>8/67to 5/70  | 21<br>21                   | 34<br>34                               |
|            | Mac 10-10<br>Super 10-10<br>OEM Mac 10-10                                    | 600001<br>600008<br>400262                           | 10-, 11-<br>11-<br>10-  | *93249<br>*92374<br>*89665                               | *93249<br>*93249<br>None                                     | *63084<br>*63084<br>*63084                               | 7/71 to 7/72<br>9/71 to 5/72<br>5/73 to 5/74   | 21                         | 34<br>34<br>34                         |

| <del></del> |  | Model  | Serial  | illustrated  | User /   | Service /  | Production   | Micr                                   | ofiche<br>ard                   |
|-------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|---------------------------------|
|             | Model Name   | Number   | Number<br>Prefix  | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manual                                     | Period   | IPL                                    | Shop<br>Manuai                  |
|             | Mac 10-10A<br>Mac 10-10A<br>Mac 10-10A<br>Mac 10-10A<br>Super 10-10A | 600004<br>600007<br>600011<br>600007                     | 12-<br>10-, 11-<br>10-, 11-,<br>A10-, A11-,<br>B11-, 12-,<br>13-, 14-         | *84693<br>*84693<br>*84693<br>*84372                               | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249<br>*93249   | 63084<br>63084<br>63084<br>63084                   | 12/67 to 2/70<br>12/67 to 2/70<br>12/67 to 2/70<br>12/67 to 2/70<br>5/70 to 7/71             | 21<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>21             | 34<br>34<br>34<br>34            |
|             | Mac 10-10A<br>Mac 10-10A<br>Super 10-10A                             | 600002<br>600002<br>600009                               | 10-, 11-,13-<br>14-<br>11-  | *92374<br>*92374<br>*92374   | *93249<br>*93249<br>*93249   | 63084<br>63084<br>63084                            | 7/71 to 6/75<br>6/75 to 12/76<br>12/70 to 5/72   | 21                                     | 34<br>34<br>34                  |
|             | Mac 10-10E<br>Super 10-10E   | 600012<br>600012   | 10-   | *68857<br>*69914   | *93249<br>*93249   | 63084<br>63084                                     | 9/68 to 7/69<br>8/69 to 10/70  | 21                                     | 34<br>34                        |
|             | Mac 15<br>Mac 15<br>Mac 15<br>Mac 15                                 | None<br>600090<br>600090<br>600095                       | None<br>10-<br>13-, A13-<br>13-, A13-   | *52866-01<br>*68730<br>*68977<br>*68977                            | *68947<br>*68947<br>*69048<br>*69048   | None<br>None<br>None<br>None                       | 12/62 to 11/67<br>12/62 to 10/88<br>11/68 to 3/69<br>11/68 to 3/69                           | 27<br>27                               |                                 |
|             | **Mac 33B<br>**Mac S 33  | None<br>None   | None<br>None  | *56774<br>*56774   | *36246-02<br>*56774  | NLA<br>NLA   | 9/54 to 9/56<br>9/54 to 9/56   | 2 2                                    |                                 |
|             | **Mac 35<br>**Mac 35   | None<br>None<br>None                                     | None<br>None<br>None  | *56774<br>*56774   | *52369<br>*52347<br>*52605-01  | NLA<br>NLA<br>NLA                                  | 1/57 to 6/58<br>1/57 to 6/58<br>1/57 to 4/59   | 2 2 2                                  |                                 |
|             | **Mac 39   | None   | None  | *56774   | *52314   | NLA  | 1/57 to 4/59   | 2                                      |                                 |
|             | Mac 110<br>Mac 110<br>Mac 115<br>Mac 120<br>Mac 120<br>Mac 130       | 600016<br>600016<br>600016<br>600016<br>600016           | 11-, 12-,<br>13-, 14-<br>17-, 18-<br>16-<br>11-, 12-,<br>13-, 14-<br>17-, 18- | *95807<br>*219239-01<br>*2155575<br>*95807<br>219239-01<br>*215638 | *218819-04<br>*218819-04<br>*218819-04<br>*218819-04<br>*218819-04                     | SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27 | 1/77 to 3/83<br>3/83 to 7/93<br>1/82 to 3/83<br>1/77 to 2/83<br>7/83 to 8/93<br>1/77 to 1/82 | 29A<br>29A<br>29A<br>29A<br>29A<br>29A | 34A<br>34A<br>34A<br>34A<br>34A |
|             | Mac 130<br>Mac 130   | 600017<br>600017   | 16-<br>17-, 18-   | *215575<br>*219239-01  | *218819-04<br>*218819-04   | SI 27<br>SI 27                                     | 1/82 to 3/83<br>3/83 to -  | 29A<br>29A                             | 34A<br>34A                      |
|             | Mac 140<br>Mac 140   | 600022<br>600104   | 11-, 12-<br>12-   | *215273<br>*215273   | *218819-04<br>*218819-04   | SI 27<br>SI 27                                     | 1/77 to 10/81<br>1/81 to 3/83  | 29A<br>29A                             |                                 |
|             | Mac 160S   | 500124   | 12-   | 219239-01  | *218819-04   | S1 27  | 5/83 to 2/95   | 29A                                    |                                 |
|             | Mac 3210<br>Mac 3212<br>Mac 3214<br>Mac 3216<br>Mac 3514<br>Mac 3616 | 600032<br>600032<br>600032<br>600032<br>600035<br>600035 | 11-<br>11-<br>11-, 21-, 22-<br>11-, 21-, 22-<br>22-<br>22-                    |  | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>11322991 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None               | 6/93 to 5/96<br>10/94 to 5/96<br>6/93 to –<br>6/93 to –<br>4/98 to –<br>10/94 to –           | 30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G        |                                 |
|             | Mac 3214AV<br>Mac 3516AV<br>Mac 3816AV<br>Mac 3818AV                 | 600035<br>600035<br>600038<br>600038                     | 22-<br>11-, 21-, 22-<br>11-, 21-<br>11-, 21-, 22-<br>er Available             | 211318<br>211318   | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619<br>*†322991                              | None<br>None<br>None<br>None                       | 4/98 to -<br>6/93 to -<br>12/95 to 6/97<br>6/93 to -   | 30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G               |                                 |

|               | Model Name   | Model<br>Number                      | Serial<br>Number                       | Illustrated<br>Parts List            | User /<br>Owner's                                | Service /<br>Shop            | Production   | Mic                      | rofiche<br>Card |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|--|------------------------------|--|--------------------------|-----------------|
|               |  |                                      | Prefix                                 |                                      | Manual   | Manual                       | Period   | IPL                      | Shop<br>Manual  |
|               | Mac 4600<br>Mac 4900   | 600465<br>600498                     | 11-, 22-<br>11-, 22-                   | 211594<br>211594                     | 211504-03<br>211504-03<br>†323755                | None<br>None                 | 9/94 to -<br>9/94 to -                               | 30G<br>30G               |                 |
|               | ManCat   |                                      |  |                                      | †Video   | <del> </del>                 |  | <del> </del>             | <u> </u>        |
| 10            | MacCat   | 600160                               | 11-                                    | 223344-01                            | 223149-02  | 222951                       | 8/90 to 9/92   | 30A                      | 34B             |
| awades WD     | MacCat Super 16AV<br>MacCat Super 18AV   | 600038<br>600038                     | 11-, 21-<br>11-, 21-, 22-              | 211318<br>211318                     | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>*†322991               | None<br>None                 | 7/93 to 9/96<br>7/93 to -                            | 30G<br>30G               |                 |
|               | Mini Mac 1<br>Mini Mac 1A  | 600081<br>600080                     | 13-                                    | *89090<br>*89090                     | 93237<br>93237                                   | St 27<br>St 27               | 7/70 to 12/73<br>7/70 to 12/73                       | 25                       | 3A              |
| P             | Mini Mac 6<br>Mini Mac 6   | 600081<br>600081                     | 10-, A10-, 11-<br>A11-, 12-, 13-       |                                      | *94485<br>*83924                                 | SI 27<br>SI 27               | 7/70 to 5/73<br>5/73 to 12/73                        | 25<br>25                 | 34A<br>34A      |
|               | Mini Mac 6A  | 600080                               | A10-, 11-                              | *86497                               | 93237  | SI 27                        | 7/70 to 5/73   | 25                       | 34A             |
|               | Мілі Мас 6А  | 600080                               | A11-, 12-,<br>13-, 14-                 | *89090                               | 93237  | SI 27                        | 5/73 to 12/73  | 25                       | 34A             |
| MAULEOCH TO   | Mini Mac 25<br>Mini Mac 30   | 600093<br>600093                     | 12-, 13-, 14-<br>11-, 12-,<br>13-, 14- | *92290-02<br>*92290-02               | *93237<br>*93237                                 | SI 27<br>SI 27               | 9/72 to 3/77<br>12/73 to 4/77                        | 25<br>25                 | 34A<br>34A      |
| ACCULTOCK (1) | Mini Mac 35  | 600091                               | 11-, 13-, 14-                          | *92327-01                            | *93237   | SI 27                        | 12/73 to 3/77  | 25                       | 34A             |
|               | Mini Mac 35AS  | 600097                               | 11-                                    | *92754-01                            | *93237   | SI 27                        | 7/76 to 4/77   | 25                       |                 |
|               | Power Mac 6  | 600085                               | A10-, 11-,<br>A11-, 12-<br>C12-, 13-   | *84237                               | *93245   | *83323                       | 5/68 to 1/74   | 25A                      | 33              |
|               | Power Mac 6<br>Power Mac 6   | 600085<br>600087                     | 14-<br>11-, C11                        | *91449<br>*84237                     | *93245<br>*93245                                 | *83323<br>*83323             | 2/74 to 7/75<br>1/69 to 8/69                         | 25A<br>25A               | 33              |
|               | Power Mac 6A   | 600086                               | 10-, A10-,<br>C10-, 11-,<br>A11-, 12-  | *84237                               | *93245   | *83323                       | 6/68 to 1/74   | 25A                      | 33              |
|               | Power Mac 6A<br>Power Mac 6A   | 600086<br>600089                     | 13-, 14-<br>10-                        | *91449<br>*84237                     | *93245<br>*93245                                 | *83323<br>*83323             | 3/71 to 4/71<br>3/71 to 4/71                         | 25A                      | 33<br>33        |
|               | Power Mac 6A   | 600088                               | 11-, 12-                               | *92308A                              | *93245   | *83323                       | 8/75 to 3/78   | 25A<br>25A               | 33              |
|               | Power Mac 145-14<br>Power Mac 225-16<br>Power Mac 325 AV-16<br>Power Mac 425 AV-18 | 600032<br>600035<br>600035<br>600038 | 11-, 21-, 22-<br>22-<br>11-<br>11-     | 211229<br>211229<br>211318<br>211318 | 211468-01<br>211468-01<br>211468-01<br>211468-01 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 2/94 to -<br>10/97 to -<br>2/94 to 5/96<br>2/94 to - | 30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G |                 |

|    |   | Model  | Serial  | Illustrated   | User /   | Service /   | Production  | Mici  | rofiche<br>ard   |
|----|---|--|---|---|--|---|---|---|--|
|    | Model Name  | Number   | Number<br>Prefix  | Parts List  | Owner's<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manuat  | Period  | IPL   | Shop<br>Manual   |
|    | Power Mac 310 Power Mac 310 Power Mac 310 Power Mac 310 Power Mac 320 Power Mac 320 Power Mac 320 Power Mac 330 Power Mac 340 Power Mac 340 Power Mac 340 Power Mac 340 | 600042<br>600042<br>600042<br>600042<br>600021<br>600021<br>600021<br>600043<br>600043<br>600043<br>600044<br>600044 | 11-, 12-<br>14-<br>15-<br>16-<br>11-, 12-<br>14-<br>15-<br>16-<br>11-, 12-<br>14-<br>15-<br>16-<br>11-, 12-<br>14-<br>15-<br>16-<br>11-, 12-<br>14-<br>15-<br>16- | *95871<br>*95871<br>*215816<br>*216186-01<br>*95871<br>*95871<br>*215816<br>*216186-01<br>*95871<br>*215816<br>*216186-01<br>*95871<br>*95871<br>*25871<br>*25871<br>*25871 | *218820-03<br>*218820-03<br>*218820-03<br>*218820-03<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321<br>*214321 | *222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951<br>*222951 | 12/77 to 3/80<br>13/80 to 9/82<br>9/82 to 5/85<br>5/85 to 8/93<br>12/77 to 3/80<br>3/80 to 9/82<br>9/82 to 5/85<br>5/85 to 1/87<br>12/77 to 3/80<br>3/80 to 9/82<br>9/82 to 5/85<br>5/85 to 1/87<br>12/77 to 3/80<br>3/80 to 9/82<br>9/82 to 1/87 | 30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>3 | 34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B<br>34B |
|    | Power Mac 380<br>(1 Bar Bolt)   | 500141   | 11-   | *218024   | *218022-01   | None  | 10/84 to 1/86   | 30A   |  |
|    | Power Mac 380<br>(2 8ar Bolt)   | 600141   | 11-   | *219752   | *218022-01   | None  | 2/86 to 4/89  | 30A   |  |
|    | Power Mac 380AS<br>(1Bar Boit)  | 600141   | 11-   | *218024   | *218022-01   | None  | 10/84 to 2/86   | 30A   |  |
| TO | Power Mac 510   | 600018   | 11-, 12-, 13-,<br>14-, 15-, 16-   | *215288   | *93696   | *93561  | 2/77 to 4/82<br>-   | 30A   | 33   |
|    | Power Mac 605-20<br>Power Mac 610-20  | 600134<br>600041   | 11-<br>13-  | *211627<br>*211627  | 211462<br>211539-02  | SI 136  | 2/94 to –<br>2/97 to 4/98   | 30B   | 34B  |
|    | Pro 10-10A  | 600013   | 11-, 12, 13-  | *92379A   | *93249   | <b>*</b> 63084  | 4/75 to 4/77  | 21  | 34   |
|    | Pro-Mac 10-10   | 600014   | 11-, 12-  | *93711  | *93372   | *63084  | 6/77 to 9/82  | 30D   | 34   |
|    | Pro-Mac 10-10S  | 600111   | 11-   | 216062-01   | *216166-03   | None  | 8/82 to -   | 30D   |  |
|    | Pro Mac 55  | 600031   | 11-, 12-, 13-   | †923 <b>84-0</b> 1  | *93249   | *63084  | 8/73 to 3/77  | 22  | 34   |
|    | Pro Mac 60  | 500036   | 11-, 12-  | *89321<br>*(91645)  | *93249   | *63084  | 7/72 to 12/76   | 22  | 34   |
|    | Pro Mac 105   | 600078   | 11-   | *89297  | *86115   | None  | 9/73 to 4/77  | 24A   |  |

| Model Name                                      | Model<br>Number            | Serial<br>Number       | Illustrated<br>Parts List          | User /<br>Owner's                      | Service /<br>Shop          | Production                                    | Mic               | roliche<br>Card   |
|---|----------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|---|-------------------|-------------------|
|   |                            | Prefix                 |                                    | Малиаі                                 | Manual                     | Period  | IPL               | Shop<br>Manual    |
| Pro Mac 155                                     | 600112                     | 11-                    | 216077                             | *216076                                | None                       | 6/82 to 5/83                                  | 29A               |                   |
| Pro Mac 165                                     | 600122                     | 11-                    | 216077                             | *216076                                | None                       | 6/82 to 5/83                                  | 29A               |                   |
| Pro Mac 355<br>Pro Mac 365                      | 600113<br>600113           | 12-                    | *216151<br>*216151                 | *216150<br>*216150                     | *222951<br>222951          | 7/82 to 2/85<br>7/82 to 2/85                  | 30A<br>30A        | 34B<br>34B        |
| Pro Mac 375                                     | 600144                     | 12-                    | *216151                            | 216150                                 | *222951                    | 7/82 to 2/85                                  | 30A               | 348               |
| Pro Mac 410                                     | 600165                     | 11-                    | 223344-01                          | *224411-01                             | *222951                    | 4/92 to 5/93                                  | 30A               | 34B               |
| Pro Mac 430<br>Pro Mac 435<br>Pro Mac 440       | 600142<br>600143<br>600144 | 11-<br>11-<br>11-      | *218025<br>*218025<br>*218025      | *218023-01<br>*218023-01<br>*218023-01 | None<br>None<br>None       | 1/86 to 5/88<br>1/86 to 5/88<br>1/86 to 5/88  | 30A<br>30A<br>30A |                   |
| Pro Mac 515                                     | 600117                     | 11-                    | *216178                            | *216177-01                             | None                       | 8/82 to 12/85                                 | 30A               |                   |
| Pro-Mac 555                                     | 600033                     | 11-, 12-               | *93712                             | *93372                                 | *63084                     | 3/77 to 12/78                                 | 30A               | 34                |
| Pro Mac 570                                     | 600034                     | 11-, 12-               | *93713                             | *93372                                 | *63084                     | 4/77 to 11/77                                 | 30A               | 34                |
| Pro Mac 605<br>Pro Mac 610<br>Super Pro Mac 610 | 600134<br>600041<br>600041 | 11-<br>11-, 12-<br>13- | *218689-02<br>*218689-02<br>222578 | 211539-02<br>211539-02<br>211539-02    | SI 136<br>SI 136<br>SI 136 | 2/85 to 10/94<br>1/78 to 1/85<br>1/85 to 1/94 | 30B<br>30B<br>30B | 348<br>348<br>348 |
| Pro Mac 650                                     | 600046                     | 11-, 12-               | *211627                            | 211539-02                              | SI 136                     | 1/78 to 12/85                                 | 30B               | 348               |
| Pro Mac 655                                     | 600118                     | 11-                    | 216159                             | *216158                                | None                       | 6/82 to 11/83                                 | 30C               |                   |
| Pro Mac 700                                     | 600061                     | 11-, 12-               | 216176-02                          | *93372                                 | *63084                     | 4/77 to 1/88                                  | 30C               | 34                |

|  | Model Name  | Model<br>Number                                | Serial<br>Number   | Illustrated  | User /<br>Owner's   | Service /<br>Shop                | Production  | Mic                             | rofiche<br>ard   |
|--|---|--|--|--|---|----------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|------------------|
|  |   |  | Prefix   | Parts List   | Manuai  | Manual                           | Period  | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manual   |
| E MORES  | Pro Mac 700   | 600116   | 11-  | 216176-02  | *216166-03  | Nane                             | 8/82 to -   | 30C                             | manua            |
| 1/200  | Pro Mac 800   | 600072   | 11-  | 213799   | 215709-01   | *63084                           | 8/80 to 9/81  | 30C                             | 34               |
| CULLOCA  | Pro Mac 800   | 600072   | 11-, 12-   | 215724-02  | *216166-03  | *211456<br>*63084<br>*211456     | 8/80 to 5/85  | 30C                             | 34B<br>34<br>348 |
| E REQUEST  | Pro Mac 805   | 600119   | 11-  | 216167   | *216166-03  | *211456                          | 8/82 to 6/95  | 30C                             | 34B              |
| Sa.  | Pro Mac 850   | 600439   | 12-, 13-, 14-  | *93715   | *93372  | *63084                           | 4/77 to 8/80  | 300                             | 34               |
|  | Pro Mac 850 Super   | 600072   | 12-  | *215710-01   | 215711  | *211456<br>*63084<br>*211456     | 3/83 to 10/94   | 30D                             | 34B<br>34<br>34B |
|  | Pro Mac 3200  | 600124   | 12-  | *219239-01   | *98736-01   | SI 27                            | 7/91 to 8/93  | 29A                             | 34A              |
| -Audustria   | Pro Mac 3205 AV<br>Pro Mac 3505 AV<br>Pro Mac 3805 AV   | 600032<br>600035<br>600038                     | 11-, 21-, 22-<br>11-, 21-, 22-<br>11-, 21-, 22-          | 211318<br>211318<br>211318                           | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>*†322991                           | None<br>None<br>None             | 6/93 to -<br>6/93 to -<br>6/93 to -   | 30G<br>30G<br>30G               |                  |
| 1  | Pro Mac 3800<br>Pro Mac 3850  | 600160<br>600160                               | 11-<br>11-   | 223344-01<br>223344-01                               | *98579-01<br>*98579-01  | *222951<br>*222951               | 7/91 to 5/94<br>7/93 to 5/96  | 30A<br>30A                      | 34B<br>34B       |
| and the same of th | Pro Mac 4300  | 600116   | 11-  | 216176-02  | *211208   | None                             | 8/82 to 11/92   | 30C                             |                  |
|  | Pro Mac 4700 AV<br>Pro Mac 5000 AV  | 600465<br>600498                               | 11-, 22-<br>11-, 22-                                     | 211594<br>211594                                     | 211504-03<br>211504-03<br>†323755   | None<br>None                     | 9/94 to –<br>10/94 to –   | 30G<br>30G                      |                  |
|  | Pro Mac 5700  | 600134   | 11-  | *211627  | *211539-02  | SI 136                           | 7/91 to -   | 308                             | 348              |
| 70 Financial   | Pro Mac 8200  | 600072   | 13-  | 215710-02  | 215711-04   | *211456                          | 5/92 to -   | 30C                             | 348              |
|  | Silver Eagle 2010<br>Silver Eagle 2012<br>Silver Eagle 2014<br>Silver Eagle 2016                                    | 600016<br>600016<br>600016<br>600124           | 18-<br>18-<br>18-<br>12-                                 | *219239-01<br>*219239-01<br>*219239-01<br>*219239-01 | *224942-01<br>*224942-01<br>*224942-01<br>*224942-01                      | SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27<br>SI 27 | 7/91 to 5/96<br>7/93 to 5/96<br>7/93 to 5/96<br>1/86 to 5/96                  | 29A<br>29A<br>29A<br>29A        | 34A              |
| en canger  | Silver Eagle 2012 AVS<br>Silver Eagle 2012 S<br>Silver Eagle 2014 AVS<br>Silver Eagle 2014 S<br>Silver Eagle 2016 S | 600032<br>600032<br>600032<br>600032<br>600032 | 11-, 21-<br>11-, 21-<br>11-, 21-<br>11-, 21-<br>11-, 21- | 211318<br>211229<br>211318<br>211229<br>211229       | 211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>211619-02<br>*†322991 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None     | 7/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 10/97<br>6/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 5/96 | 30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G<br>30G |                  |

|                | Model Name  | Model<br>Number            | Serial<br>Number  | Illustrated<br>Parts List     | User /<br>Owner's                   | Service /<br>Shop          | Production                                |                   | rofiche<br>Card   |
|----------------|---|----------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|---|-------------------|-------------------|
|                |   |                            | Prefix            |                               | Manual                              | Manual                     | Period                                    | IPL               | Shop<br>Manua     |
| * PACULICE:    | Silver Eagle 2116   | 600042                     | 16-               | *216186-01                    | *98510-01                           | *222951                    | 7/91 to 5/94                              | 30                | 34B               |
| en necessition | Silver Eagle 2116 AVS<br>Silver Eagle 2116 S                | 600035<br>600035           | 11-, 21-<br>11-   | 211318<br>211229              | 211619-02<br>211619-02              | None<br>None<br>*1322991   | 6/94 to 5/96<br>6/93 to –                 | 30G<br>30G        |                   |
|                | Silver Eagle 2316<br>Silver Eagle 2318                      | 600165<br>600165           | 11-<br>11-        | 223344-01<br>223344-01        | *98548-01<br>*98548-01              | *222951<br>*222951         | 7/91 to 5/96<br>7/91 to 5/96              | 30A<br>30A        | 34B<br>34B        |
| T NGIS JOH     | Silver Eagle 2318 AVS                                       | 600038                     | 11-               | 211318                        | 211619-02                           | None<br>*1322991           | 6/93 to 5/96                              | 30G               |                   |
|                | Silver Eagle 2818AVS<br>Silver Eagle 3020 AVS               | 600465<br>600498-09        | 11-               | 211594<br>211594              | 211504-03<br>211504-03              | None<br>None<br>†323755    | 10/94 to 5/96<br>10/94 to 10/97           | 30G<br>30G        |                   |
|                | Silver Eagle 3420<br>Silver Eagle 3720<br>Silver Eagle 3720 | 600134<br>600040<br>600041 | 11-<br>13-<br>13- | *211627<br>*211627<br>*211627 | *98542-03<br>*98542-03<br>*98542-03 | SI 136<br>SI 136<br>SI 136 | 7/91 to 5/96<br>7/91 to –<br>2/91 to 2/96 | 30B<br>30B<br>30B | 34B<br>34B<br>34B |
|                | TimberBear  | 600134<br>600041           | 11-<br>13-        | *218689-02<br>*211627         | 211539-02<br>211539-02              | SI 136<br>SI 136           | 7/90 to -<br>1/94 to 8/96                 | 30B<br>30B        | 34B<br>34B        |
|                | TITAN 7<br>TITAN 7  | 600171<br>600171           | 11-12-            | *223301<br>*211406            | *223299<br>223299-03                | *223621<br>None            | 8/89 to 5/96<br>2/93 to 5/96              | 30F<br>30F        | ***               |
|                | TITAN 35  | 600143                     | 11-               | *222886                       | *222885-02                          | *223182                    | 7/88 to 5/96                              | 30F               | 34G               |
|                | TITAN 40  | 600144                     | 11-               | *222886                       | *222886-02                          | *223182                    | 7/88 to 5/96                              | 30F               | 34G               |
|                | TITAN 50  | 600152                     | 11-               | 222956                        | *219450                             | *223181                    | 5/88 to 2/95                              | 30F               | 34G               |
|                | TITAN 57  | 600151                     | 11-               | 222956                        | *219450                             | *223181                    | 5/88 to 2/95                              | 30F               | 34G               |
|                | TITAN 70  | 600170                     | 11-               | *223465                       | <b>-</b> 223464                     | *223622                    | 9/89 to 8/90                              | 30F               | ***               |

|   | Model Name             | Model            | Serial<br>Number | mhor   IIIOSIIaleu | User /<br>Owner's        | Service /<br>Shop | Production                   |            | rotiche<br>ard |
|---|------------------------|------------------|------------------|--------------------|--------------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|------------|----------------|
|   | Model Hamo             | Number           | Prefix           | Parts List         | Manual                   | Manual            | Period                       | IPL        | Shop<br>Manual |
|   | TITAN 560<br>TITAN 620 | 600166<br>600167 | 11-<br>11-       | *211531<br>*211531 | *211528-02<br>*211528-02 | None<br>None      | 5/94 to 5/96<br>5/94 to 5/96 | 30F<br>30F |                |
| 1 | Wildcat                | 600160           | 11-              | 223344-01          | 223149-02                | *222951           | 5/89 to 7/90                 | 30A        | 348            |

## **ELECTRIC CHAIN SAWS**

|                | Model Name  | Model   | Serial<br>Number  | Illustrated  | User /<br>Owner's  | Service /<br>Shop   | Production  |  | rofiche<br>ard |
|----------------|---|---|---|--|--|---|---|--|----------------|
|                | MUUET MAIICE  | Number  | Prefix  | Parts List   | Manual   | Manual  | Period  | IPL  | Shop<br>Manuai |
|                | Electramac EM 10E<br>Electramac EM 12E<br>Electramac EM 12AE<br>Electramac EM 14E<br>Electramac EM 14AE<br>Electramac EM 16E<br>Eager Beaver 14<br>Eager Beaver 16  | 400039<br>400039<br>400039<br>400039<br>400039<br>400039<br>400039<br>400039  | 11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-  | *218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01<br>*218514-01                             | *217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02<br>*217988-02                                 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None                      | 6/84 to 1/90<br>6/84 to 1/90  | 32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C        |                |
| Working .      | Electramac 10ES<br>Electramac 12ES<br>Electramac 14ES<br>Electramac 16ES<br>Eager Beaver 12ES<br>Eager Beaver 14ES<br>Eager Beaver 16ES   | 400101<br>400101<br>400102<br>400102<br>400101<br>400102<br>400102  | 11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-   | *223320<br>*223320<br>*223320<br>*223320<br>*223320<br>*223320<br>*223320  | *222707<br>*222707<br>*222707<br>*222707<br>*222707<br>*222707<br>*222707  | *223548<br>*223548<br>*223548<br>*223548<br>*223548<br>*223548<br>*223548 | 7/89 to 8/92<br>7/89 to 8/92<br>1/89 to 8/92<br>1/89 to 8/92<br>5/89 to 8/92<br>5/89 to 8/92<br>5/89 to 8/92  | 32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C               |                |
| and the second | Electramac EM 150-10 Electramac EM 200-12 Electramac EM 250-14 Electramac EM 300S-14 Electramac EM 300S-16 Electramac EM 300S-18 Electramac EM 400S-18 Electramac EM 450S Eager Beaver 250-14 Eager Beaver 300S-16 Pro Mac 14 ES Pro Mac 16 ES Silver Eagle 250-14 Silver Eagle 300S-16 | 045300-44<br>045314-44<br>145322-44<br>045327-44<br>145332-44<br>045337-44<br>145337-44<br>045348-58<br>045322-45<br>045344-44<br>045334-44<br>045322-46<br>045322-46 | 00-<br>00-<br>00-, 61-<br>00-, 61-<br>00-, 61-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00- | 211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789<br>211789 | 46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14<br>46803-14 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None              | 8/93 to 5/96<br>8/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to -<br>8/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to -<br>4/95 to 5/96<br>6/96 to 12/97<br>7/95 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 5/96<br>6/93 to 5/96<br>2/94 to 5/96<br>2/94 to 5/96<br>7/93 to 5/96<br>7/93 to 5/96 | 32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C |                |
| -60            | EM 8  | 400010  | Type 1  | *215052  | *215095  | ST 180  | 3/81 to 5/84  | 32C  | ***            |
|                | EM 10<br>EM 12A<br>EM 14A   | 400011<br>400011<br>400011  | Type 2<br>Type 2<br>Type 2  | *215561<br>*215561<br>*215561  | *215095<br>*215095<br>*215095  | *ST 180<br>*ST 180<br>*ST 180   | 3/81 to 5/84<br>3/81 to 5/84<br>3/81 to 5/84  | 32C<br>32C<br>32C  | ***            |
|                | Mini Mac Electric   | 400468  | 10-, 11-, 12-   | *88662   | *87638   | None  | 4/72 to 11/72   | 25   |                |

# **LOG SPLITTER**

| Model Name | Model<br>Number | Serial<br>Number<br>Prefix | Illustrated<br>Parts List | User /<br>Owner's<br>Manual | Service /<br>Shop<br>Manual | Production<br>Period | , C | rofiche<br>ard<br>Shop<br>Manual |
|------------|-----------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|-----|----------------------------------|
| Woodmate 1 | 400057          | 11-                        | 215765                    | 215766                      | None                        | 1/82 to 12/85        | 32A | manuar                           |

#### **MASONRY SAWS**

| <br>Madal Nama | Model  | Serial           | Illustrated | User /<br>Owner's | Service /      | rryuuciiyii   | Microfiche<br>Card |                |
|----------------|--------|------------------|-------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Model Name     | Number | Number<br>Prefix | Parts List  | Manual<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manual | Period        |                    | Shop<br>Manual |
| Pro Mac 390    | 400034 | 11-              | *218037     | *217713           | None           | 6/84 to 2/91  | 32A                |                |
| Pro Mac 690    | 400018 | 11-              | 217066      | *216378-01        | None           | 1/8,3 to 6/89 | 32A                |                |

# **GAS STRING TRIMMERS / BRUSHCUTTERS**

|          | Model Name   | Model                      | Serial<br>Number       | Illustrated                         | User /<br>Owner's                      | Service /                  | Production                                       |                | rofiche<br>ard    |
|----------|--|----------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|--|----------------|-------------------|
|          |  | Number                     | Prefix                 | Parts List                          | Manual                                 | Shop<br>Manual             | Period   | IPL            | Shop<br>Manual    |
| <b>H</b> | Eager Beaver I<br>Eager Beaver I<br>Super Eager Beaver I-S     | 400031<br>400031<br>400031 | 11-<br>12-<br>12-, 13- | 218825-01<br>218825-01<br>218825-01 | *219573-01<br>*219573-01<br>*219573-01 | 222396<br>222396<br>222396 | 11/83 to 11/84<br>8/84 to 10/86<br>11/84 to 1/88 | 31<br>31<br>31 | 34F<br>34F<br>34F |
|          | Eager Beaver 1-SL  | 400032                     | 15-                    | *98345                              | *98341                                 | 222396                     | 12/90 to 8/91                                    | 31A            | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver I-SX<br>Super Eager Beaver<br>I-SX Special        | 400031<br>400031           | 14-                    | 222484<br>222484                    | *222362<br>*222362                     | 222396<br>222396           | 2/88 to 5/92<br>2/88 to 6/88                     | 31<br>31       | 34F<br>34F        |
|          | Eager Beaver II<br>Super Eager Beaver II-S                     | 400032<br>400032           | 11-, 12-               | 218825-01<br>218825-01              | *219573-01<br>*219573-01               | 222396<br>222396           | 11/83 to 11/84<br>11/86 to 1/88                  | 31<br>31       | 34F<br>34F        |
|          | Eager Beaver II-SL<br>Eager Beaver II-SL                       | 400032<br>400032           | 15-<br>16-             | 98345<br>98345                      | 98341<br>98341                         | 222396<br>222396           | 12/90 to 7/91<br>10/90 to 9/96                   | 31A<br>31A     | 34F<br>34F        |
|          | Eager Beaver II-SX   | 400032                     | 14-                    | 222484                              | *222362                                | 222396                     | 2/88 to 8/91                                     | 31             | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver III<br>(Straight Shaft)                           | 400033                     | 11-                    | 217746                              | *217668                                | 222396                     | 1/94 to 10/84                                    | 318            | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver III<br>Super Eager Beaver III-S<br>(Curved Shaft) | 400032<br>400032           | 12-<br>13-             | 218825-01<br>218825-01              | *219573-01<br>*219573-01               | 222396<br>222396           | 11/83 to 11/84<br>10/86 to 1/88                  | 31<br>31       | 31F<br>34F        |
|          | Eager Beaver III-SL  | 400032                     | 15-                    | 98343                               | *98342                                 | 222396                     | 12/90 to 4/92                                    | 31A            | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver III-SX  | 400032                     | 14-                    | 222484                              | *222362                                | 222396                     | 2/88 to 4/91                                     | 31             | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver IV  | 400030                     | 12-                    | 219598-01                           | *219573-01                             | 222396                     | 11/86 to 3/89                                    | 318            | 34F               |
|          | Eager Beaver IV-SL   | 400032                     | 14-                    | *98344                              | *98325                                 | 222396                     | 12/90 to 4/92                                    | 31A            | 34F               |
| 0-3      | Eager Beaver 28<br>Eager Beaver 28 C                           | 400128<br>400128           | 12-, 22-               | 211703<br>211703                    | 211662-02<br>211662-02                 | 211657<br>211657           | 2/94 to 1/97<br>12/94 to 5/96                    | 31E<br>31E     |                   |

|           | Model Name   | Model<br>Number                      | Serial<br>Number                   | illustrated                                      | User /<br>Owner's                           | Service /<br>Shop                    | Production   |                            | rofiche<br>ard                          |
|-----------|--|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|---|
|           |  |                                      | Prefix                             | Parts List                                       | Manual                                      | Manual                               | Period   | IPL                        | Shop<br>Manuai                          |
|           | Eager Beaver 32 BCS  | 400132                               | 12-                                | 211702   | 98589-09                                    | 211657                               | 9/93 to 5/96   | 31E                        | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |
| 03        | Eager Beaver 280   | 400128                               | 11-                                | *211231  | 98587-01                                    | 211657                               | 12/91 to 8/92  | 31A                        |   |
|           | Eager Seaver 282   | 400128                               | 12-                                | 211703   | 211662-02                                   | 211657                               | 10/92 to 9/93  | 31E                        |   |
|           | Eager Beaver 285<br>Eager Beaver 287<br>Eager Beaver 287 HD          | 400128<br>400128<br>400128           | 11-<br>12-<br>12-                  | 211236<br>211704<br>211703                       | 98591-01<br>211662-02<br>*211439            | 211657<br>211657<br>211657           | 11/91 to 7/92<br>11/92 to 5/93<br>9/93 to 5/96                   | 31A<br>31E<br>31E          |   |
|           | Eager Beaver 285 BC<br>Eager Beaver 287 BC                           | 400128<br>400128                     | 11-                                | 211237<br>211704                                 | 98588-01<br>98588-06                        | 211657<br>211657                     | 1/92 to 9/92<br>11/92 to 9/93                                    | 31A<br>31E                 |   |
|           | Eager Beaver 285 BCS<br>Eager Beaver 287 BCS<br>Eager Beaver 297 BCS | 400128<br>400128<br>400128           | 11-<br>12-<br>12-                  | 211234<br>211702<br>211702                       | 98589-01<br>98589-09<br>98589-09            | 211657<br>211657<br>211657           | 6/92 to 1/93<br>3/93 to 2/64<br>3/93 to 5/96                     | 31C<br>31E<br>31E          |   |
| <b>**</b> | Eager Beaver 325 BC<br>Eager Beaver 327 BC<br>Eager Beaver 327 BC    | 400132<br>400132<br>400132           | 11-<br>11-<br>12-                  | 211234<br>211702<br>211702                       | 98589-01<br>98589-09<br>98589-09            | 211657<br>211657<br>211657           | 2/92 to 10/92<br>3/93 to 2/95<br>9/92 to 2/96                    | 31C<br>31C<br>31E          |   |
| <b>A</b>  | Eager Beaver Super<br>Eager Beaver Super-SL                          | 400055<br>400055                     | 11-<br>12-                         | *223304<br>223304-02                             | *223305-01<br>*223305-01                    | None<br>None                         | 12/89 to 11/91<br>12/90 to 1/92                                  | 31<br>31A                  |   |
|           | Green Cut 2548   | 400065                               | 12-                                | 211632   | *211541                                     | 222396                               | 6/94 to 7/94   |                            | 34F                                     |
| <b>H</b>  | Mac 60<br>Mac 60   | 400005<br>400005                     | 11-                                | *213667<br>*214936                               | *213676<br>*214934                          | None<br>None                         | 4/80 to 4/81<br>5/81 to 4/82                                     | 31<br>31                   |   |
| K Land    | Mac 60A<br>Mac 60A<br>Mac 60A<br>Mac 60S                             | 400016<br>400028<br>400028<br>400028 | 11-<br>11-<br>12-<br>11-, 12-, 13- | 218825-01<br>218825-01<br>218825-01<br>218825-01 | *216796<br>*217666<br>*219249<br>*219573-01 | 222396<br>222396<br>222396<br>222396 | 12/82 to 1/84<br>2/84 to 12/84<br>1/85 to 10/86<br>11/86 to 1/88 | 31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31 | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F                |
| <b>*</b>  | Mac 60-SX  | 400028                               | 14-                                | 222484   | *222362                                     | 222396                               | 2/88 to 11/89  | 31                         | 34F                                     |
|           | Mac 65<br>Mac 65-SL  | 400055<br>400055                     | 11-                                | *223304<br>223304-02                             | *223305-01<br>*223305-01                    | None<br>None                         | 12/89 to 2/92<br>12/90 to 7/92                                   | 31<br>31A                  |   |

|  | Model Name           | Model            | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated            | User /<br>Owner's     | Service /<br>Shop | Production                     | Mic        | rofiche<br>ard |
|--|----------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|------------|----------------|
|  |                      | Number           | Prefix           | Parts List             | Manual                | Manual            | Period                         | IPL        | Shop<br>Manua  |
|  | Mac 70<br>Mac 70     | 400006<br>400006 | 11-<br>12-       | *213677<br>*214936     | *213676<br>*214934    | None<br>None      | 4/80 to 4/81                   | 31         | manag          |
| -  | WIGG FO              | 400000           | 12-              | 214500                 | 214934                | None              | 5/81 to 4/82                   | 31         |                |
| *  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 80               | 400007           | 11-              | *213681                | *213676               | None              | 4/80 to 4/81                   | 31         | <del> </del>   |
|  | Mac 80               | 400007           | 12-              | *214935                | *214934               | None              | 5/81 to 5/82                   | 31         |                |
| <b>L</b>   |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| a .43  | Mac 80A              | 400019           | 11-              | 218825-01              | *216796               | 222396            | 2/83 to 12/83                  | 31         | 34F            |
|  | Mac 80A              | 400029           | 11-              | 218825-01              | *217666               | 222396            | 1/84 to 10/84                  | 31         | 34F            |
|  | Mac 80A<br>Mac 80S   | 400029<br>400029 | 12-<br>13-       | 218825-01<br>218825-01 | 219573-01             | 222396<br>222396  | 11/84 to 9/86<br>10/86 to 1/88 | 31<br>31   | 34F<br>34F     |
|  |                      |                  | 4.               |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 80-SX            | 400029           | 14-              | 222484                 | *222362               | 222396            | 2/88 to 2/89                   | 31         | 34F            |
| C  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 80-SL            | 400029           | 16-              | 98345                  | *98341                | 222396            | 12/90 to 8/91                  | 31A        | 34F            |
|  | Wat 50-5L            | 400023           | 10-              | 30043                  | 30341                 | 222350            | 12/30 (0 0/31                  | 314        | 346            |
| 45   |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 85A              | 400029           | 12-              | 218825-01              | *218521               | 222396            | 1/85 to 10/86                  | 31         | 34F            |
|  |                      |                  |                  |                        | *219573-01            | 222396            |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 85S<br>Mac 85-SX | 400029<br>400029 | 13-<br>14-       | 218825-01<br>222484    | *219573-01<br>*222362 | 222396<br>222396  | 10/86 to 1/88<br>2/88 to 5/91  | 31<br>31   | 34F<br>34F     |
|  | Mac 85-SL            | 400029           | 15-              | 98343                  | 98342                 | 222396            | 12/90 to 7/91                  | 31A        | 34F            |
|  | Mac 90A<br>Mac 90A   | 400020<br>400030 | 11-<br>11-, 12-  | 216941<br>218826       | *216796<br>*218341    | 222396<br>222396  | 2/83 to 2/84<br>6/84 to 12/85  | 31B<br>31B | 34F<br>34F     |
| 9  | MIGG SOC             | 400000           |                  | 2,0020                 | 210041                | 222000            |                                | 3,5        | 371            |
| ~  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 95<br>Mac 95     | 400008<br>400008 | 11-<br>12-       | 213681<br>*214935      | *213680<br>*214933    | None<br>None      | 4/80 to 4/81<br>5/81 to 4/82   | 31<br>31   |                |
|  | INIGE 30             | 400000           | 12*              | 214303                 | 214300                | Notic             | 3/01/10/4/02                   | 31         |                |
| 4  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Mac 95A              | 400029           | 11-              | 216941                 | *216813               | 222396            | 2/83 to 1/84                   | 31B        | 34F            |
|  | Mac 95A<br>Mac 95A   | 400030<br>400030 | 11-<br>12-       | 218827                 | *217667<br>*218525    | 222396<br>222396  | 11/83 to 1/84<br>6/84 to 2/86  | 31A<br>31A | 34F<br>34F     |
| 4  |                      | 1                | -                |                        | 1,1333                |                   |                                |            |                |
| . 4  | Mac 99A              | 400030           | 12-              | 219254                 | *219573-01            | 222396            | 2/86 to 11/86                  | 31A        | 34F            |
|  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| 4  |                      |                  |                  |                        | !                     |                   |                                |            |                |
| A  | Mac 99-SL            | 400030           | 13-              | *98344                 | *98325                | 222396            | 12/90 to 1/91                  | 31A        | 34F            |
|  | 1                    |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| The state of the s |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| 4 _  | Mac 100A             | 400030           | 11-              | 217748                 | *219573-01            | 222396            | 2/84 to 1/85                   | 31B        | 34F            |
|  | Super Mac 100A       | 400030           | 12-              | 219598-01              | *219573-01            | 222396            | 11/86 to 3/89                  | 31B        | 34F            |
| 9  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| 4  | Mac 100A HD          | 400030           | 13-              | *222761-01             | *222364               | 222396            | 1/88 to 6/91                   | 31B        | 34F            |
|  | Mac 100 HD           | 400030           | 14-              | *222761-01             | *222362               | 222396            | 7/91 to 11/92                  | 31B        | 34F            |
|  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       |                   |                                |            |                |
| ~10  |                      |                  |                  |                        |                       | <u> </u>          |                                |            |                |

|     | Madel Neme              | Model                  | Serial               | Illustrated        | User /               | Service /        | Production                      | Micr       | rotiche<br>ard |
|-----|-------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|--------------------|----------------------|------------------|---------------------------------|------------|----------------|
|     | Model Name              | Number                 | Number<br>Prefix     | Parts List         | Owner's<br>Manual    | Shop<br>Manual   | Period                          | IPL        | Shop<br>Manual |
|     | Mac 1385L               | 400132                 | 22-                  | 211703             | 211836               |                  | 10/97 to -                      | 31E        | munuar         |
| *   |                         |                        |                      |                    |                      |                  |                                 |            |                |
|     | Mac 1385J               | 4000132                | 22-                  | 211703             | 211834               |                  | 10/97 to –                      | 31E        |                |
| 0-3 | Mac 284S<br>Mac 2848    | 400128-86<br>400128-98 | 12-<br>22-           | 211702<br>211702   | 211471-02<br>211773  | 211657<br>211657 | 1/95 to 11/97<br>1/97 to 10/97  | 31E<br>31E |                |
| 4   |                         |                        |                      |                    |                      |                  |                                 |            |                |
|     | Mac 2380L<br>           | 400132                 | 22-                  | 211702             | 211835               |                  | 10/97 to -                      | 31E        |                |
|     | Mac 2815                | 400128                 | 11-                  | 211231             | 98587-01             | 211657           | 12/91 to 8/92                   | 31A        |                |
|     | Mac 2816                | 400128                 | 12-, 22-             | 211703             | 211662-02            | 211657           | 10/91 to -                      | 31E        |                |
|     | Mac 2817                | 400128                 | 11-                  | 211236             | 98591-01             | 211657           | 12/91 to 8/92                   | 31A        |                |
|     | Mac 2818                | 400128                 | 12-, 22-             | 211703             | 98591-02             | 211657           | 11/92 to 10/97                  | 31E        |                |
|     | Mac 2825                | 400128                 | 11-                  | 211237             | 98588-01             | 211657           | 12/91 to 8/92                   | 31A        |                |
| 45  | Mac 2827                | 400128-36              | 12-, 22-             | 211704             | 98588-06             | 211657           | 11/92 to -                      | 31E        |                |
|     | Mac 3225<br>Mac 3225 HD | 400132<br>400132       | 11-<br>11-           | *211234<br>*211234 | 98589-01<br>98589-01 | 211657<br>211657 | 12/91 to 10/92<br>5/92 to 11/92 | 31C<br>31C |                |
|     | Mac 3227<br>Mac 3227 S  | 400132<br>400132       | 12-, 22-<br>12-, 22- | 211702<br>211702   | 98589-09<br>98589-09 | 211657<br>211657 | 3/93 to -<br>12/96 to -         | 31E<br>31E |                |
| 1.0 | Mac 3227HD              | 400132                 | 22-                  | 211322             | 98589-09             | 211657           | 3/93 to 5/95                    | 31E        |                |
| **  |                         |                        |                      |                    |                      |                  |                                 |            | <u></u>        |

|  | Model Name                              | Model            | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated              | User /<br>Owner's      | Service /<br>Shop | Production                     | Mic        | ofiche<br>ard  |
|--|---|------------------|------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|------------|----------------|
|  |   | Number           | Prefix           | Parts List               | Manual                 | Manual            | Period                         | IPL        | Shop<br>Manual |
| _0-3   | Pro Mac I<br>Pro Mac I Super            | 400132<br>400132 | 11-              | 211231<br>211703         | *98601-01<br>*98601-05 | None<br>None      | 11/91 to 8/92<br>1/93 to 5/95  | 31A<br>31E |                |
| M  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| 1-9  | Pro Mac II                              | 400132           | 11.              | *211237                  | 98601-01               | 211657            | 12/91 to 7/92                  | 31A        |                |
|  | Pro Mac II Super<br>Pro Mac II HD       | 400132<br>400132 | 12-<br>12-       | 211704<br>211703         | 211491<br>211491       | 211657<br>211657  | 12/91 to 2/95<br>9/93 to 1/96  | 31E<br>31E |                |
|  | Pro Mac IV HD                           | 400132           | 12-              | *211323-01               | *98603-06              | 211657            | 12/93 to 5/96                  | 31C        |                |
| ^ <b>A</b>   | Pro Mac III<br>Pro Mac III Super        | 400132<br>400132 | 11-<br>12-       | 211234<br>*211351-01     | 98603-01<br>211702     | None<br>None      | 12/91 to 9/92<br>12/92 to 5/95 | 31C<br>31E |                |
|  | To muc in Super                         | 1                |                  | 21100701                 | 211702                 | , indica          | 12/32 (0 3/33                  | 312        |                |
|  | Pro Mac IV Super                        | 400132           | 12-              | *211351-01               | 211702                 | None              | 12/92 to 11/94                 | 31E        |                |
|  | Pro Mac IV<br>Pro Mac IV HD             | 400132<br>400132 | 12-<br>12-       | *211351-01<br>*211351-01 | 211702<br>211702       | None<br>None      | 6/93 to 2/96<br>8/93 to 2/96   | 31E<br>31E |                |
|  | 111011111111111111111111111111111111111 |                  |                  | 2,133, 31                |                        | 1.0.10            | 0,00 (0 2,30                   | 1          |                |
| A (A)  | Pro Mac 2025                            | 400028           | 23-              | 211706                   | 211763                 | None              | 1/97 to -                      | 31D        |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| <b>1</b>   |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| 0.49   | Pro Mac 2035                            | 400060-70        | 23-              | 211706                   | 211763                 | None              | 1/97 to -                      | 31D        |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| <b>(%)</b>   |   |                  | <b>-</b>         |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Pro Mac 2045                            | 400061-04        | 23-              | 211706                   | 211764                 | None              | 12/96 to -                     | 31D        |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| 25   | 2 14 2000                               | 400000 00        |                  | 044000                   | 044040                 |                   | 0.000                          |            |                |
| 1-0  | Pro Mac 2320L                           | 400323-00        | 23-              | 211860                   | 211846                 | None              | 3/98 to -                      |            |                |
| 1-4  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Pro Mac 2335J                           | 400323-25        | 23-              | 211860                   | 211846                 | None              | 3/98 to -                      | 1          |                |
|  | THE WAS ESSES                           | 100025 20        |                  | 211333                   |                        |                   | 3,56 (3                        |            |                |
| 1  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
|  | Pro Mac 2510                            | 400062           | 23-              | 211405                   | 211767                 | None              | 12/96 to -                     |            |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| 4  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| A STATE OF THE STA | Pro Mac 2560                            | 400064           | 23-              | 211405                   | 211767                 | None              | 1/97 to -                      |            |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| · ·  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| 1. 20.   | Pro Mac 2560 HD                         | 400064           | 21-              | 211405                   | 211766                 | None              | 1/97 to -                      |            |                |
|  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| ~  |   |                  |                  | <u> </u>                 |                        |                   |                                | -          |                |
|  | Pro Mac 26358                           | 400326-25        | 23-              | 211860                   | 211843                 |                   | 3/98 to -                      |            |                |
|  |   |                  | ļ                |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |
| <b>**</b>  |   |                  |                  |                          |                        |                   |                                |            |                |

|                     | Model Name                            | Model<br>Number  | Serial<br>Number<br>Prefix | Illustrated<br>Parts List | User /<br>Owner's       | Service /<br>Shop | Production<br>Period            | <u></u>  | rofiche<br>ard                                   |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|
|                     | Pro Mac 2635J                         | 400326-00        | 23-                        | 211860                    | Manual 211846           | Manual<br>None    |                                 | IPL  | Shop<br>Manua                                    |
|                     | TO MILE ESSE                          | 1 -00020 00      | 23                         | 211000                    | 211040                  | None              | 3/98 to -                       |  |  |
| 84                  |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
|                     | Pro Mac 3000                          | 400530           | 21-                        | 211795                    | 211734                  | None              | 12/96 to 11/97                  |  | -  |
| Carried States      |                                       |                  | <u> </u>                   |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| <b>4</b>            |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| هي .                | Pro Mac 3335L                         | 400333-00        | 23-                        | 211861                    | 211837                  | None              | 3/98 to -                       | <del>                                     </del> | <del>                                     </del> |
| ***                 |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 64                  |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| المجاسسان المحاسبان | Pro Mac 4100                          | 400540           | 21-                        | 211795                    | 211734                  | None              | 12/96 to 8/97                   |  |  |
| 3                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| • )                 |                                       | ļ                |                            | <u> </u>                  |                         | ļ                 |                                 | ļ  |  |
| 1 2                 | Pro Mac 4335B                         | 400343-00        | 23-                        | 212003                    | 211839                  | None              | 3/98 to -                       |  |  |
|                     |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 4                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 2                   | Pro-Scaper                            | 400132           | 11-                        | 217747                    | 217708                  | 222396            | 2/84 to 10/84                   | 318  | 34F  |
| 9                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 7                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 3 -3                | Pro-Scaper I<br>Pro-Scaper I-S        | 400029<br>400035 | 12-<br>13-                 | 218825-01<br>218825-01    | 218321<br>218321        | 222396<br>222396  | 12/84 to 10/86                  | 31   | 34F  |
| 9                   | 1 to-ocaper 1-o                       | 400000           | 195                        | 210023-01                 | 210021                  | 222390            | 11/86 to 1/88                   | 31   | 34F  |
| ~~                  |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 | i  |  |
| 2                   | Pro-Scaper I-SX<br>Pro-Scaper I-SX    | 400029<br>400029 | 14-<br>15-                 | 222484<br>*223354         | *222362<br>*222362      | 222396<br>222396  | 2/88 to 1/89<br>2/89 to 3/89    | 31<br>31   | 34F<br>34F                                       |
|                     | 1 10-ocaper 1-ox                      | 400023           | 13-                        | 223334                    | 222302                  | 222390            | 2/03 (0 3/03                    | 31   | 347  |
| <b>E</b>            |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| 3 -3                | Pro-Scaper II<br>Pro-Scaper II HD     | 400030<br>400030 | 12-<br>13-                 | 218826<br>222761          | *218526<br>*222364      | 222396<br>222396  | 1/85 to 11/86<br>3/88 to 2/89   | 31B<br>31B                                       | 34F<br>34F                                       |
|                     | Pro-Scaper II                         | 400030           | 14-                        | *223353                   | *218526                 | 222396            | 2/89 to 3/89                    | 31B  | 34F  |
|                     |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| المسلم              | Pro-Scaper III                        | 400049           | 11-                        | 219365-01<br>219365-01    | *229414<br>*229414      | None<br>None      | 11/83 to 11/84<br>1/89 to 10/94 | 31C<br>31C                                       |  |
| 54                  | Pro-Scaper IV                         | 400049           | 11-                        | 219635-01                 | *229414                 | None              | 1/89 to 3/89                    | 31C  |  |
|                     | Pro-Scaper V                          | 400050           | 11-                        | 219365-01<br>219365-01    | *229414<br>*229415      | None<br>Nane      | 1/89 to 3/89<br>11/84 to 12/88  | 31C<br>31C                                       |  |
| •                   | Dro Conner 20 C                       | 400100           | 12-                        | 219365-01                 | *229415                 | None              | 1/89 to 3/89                    | 31C  |  |
|                     | Pro-Scaper 28 S                       | 400128           | 12-                        | 211702                    | *211367                 | None              | 1/93 to 5/95                    | 31E  |  |
| 7                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| <u> </u>            | D                                     | 100100           |                            | *****                     |                         | 044475            | C001 200                        | 0.5  |  |
| 1 2                 | Pro-Scaper 32 HD<br>Pro-Scaper 32 HDS | 400132<br>400132 | 11-<br>12-                 | *211234<br>211702         | *211228-01<br>211228-05 | 211657<br>211657  | 5/92 to 8/92<br>1/93 to 5/95    | 31C<br>31E                                       |  |
| 7                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
|                     |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
|                     | Roadrunner                            | 400028           | 14-                        | *98241-01                 | *98215-01               | 222396            | 12/89 to 7/91                   | 31   | 34F  |
| 4                   |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |
| , <b>7</b>          |                                       |                  |                            |                           |                         |                   |                                 |  |  |

|          | Model Name   | Model<br>Number                      | Serial<br>Number              | Illustrated<br>Parts List            | User /<br>Owner's                            | Service /<br>Shop                    | Production   | Mic                             | rofiche<br>Card |
|----------|--|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|--|---------------------------------|-----------------|
|          | Daniel III   |                                      | Prefix                        |                                      | Manual                                       | Manual                               | Period   | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manua   |
| -0-3     | Roadrunner II<br>(Direct Drive)  | 400128                               | 11-                           | *211231                              | *98692-01                                    | None                                 | 12/91 to 11/92   | 31A                             | Munga           |
| M A      | Roadrunner II<br>(Clutch Drive)  | 400128                               | 11-                           | *211236                              | *98692-01                                    | None                                 | 12/91 to 11/92   | 31A                             | -               |
| K 100    | Roadrunner III   | 400128-59                            | 12-                           | 211703                               | *98692-05                                    | 211657                               | 11/92 to   | 31E                             |                 |
| 4        | Roadrunner-SL  | 400028                               | 15-                           | *98241-01                            | *98215-02                                    | 222396                               | 12/90 to 10/61   | 31A                             | 34F             |
|          | Series 10 Brushcutter  | 400187                               | 11-                           | *90343                               | *90343                                       | Nane                                 | 6/73 to 4/75   | 27                              |                 |
| 0-3      | Silver Eagle 28<br>Silver Eagle 28   | 400128<br>400128                     | 11-<br>12-                    | 211231<br>211703                     | 211662-02<br>211662-02                       | 211657<br>211657                     | 1/92 to 10/92<br>11/92 to -                                      | 31A<br>31E                      |                 |
| A A      | Silver Eagle 28 C<br>Silver Eagle 28 C   | 400128<br>400128                     | 11-<br>12-, 22-               | 211236<br>211703                     | 211662-02<br>211662-02                       | 211657<br>211657                     | 1/92 to 10/92<br>12/92 to –                                      | 31A<br>31E                      |                 |
| 9 0-3    | Silver Eagle 30  | 400132                               | 22-                           | *211634                              | 211773                                       | 211657                               | 6/96 to  |                                 |                 |
| 45       | Silver Eagle 32 BC<br>Silver Eagle 32 BC   | 400132<br>400132                     | 11-<br>12-, 22-               | *211237<br>211704                    | 98588-06<br>98588-06                         | 211657<br>211657                     | 1/92 to 10/92<br>12/92 to ~                                      | 31A<br>31E                      |                 |
|          | Silver Eagle 32 BCS<br>Silver Eagle 32 BCS<br>Silver Eagle 32 BC DLX<br>Silver Eagle 32 BC DLX | 400132<br>400132<br>400132<br>400132 | 11-<br>12-<br>11-<br>12-      | 211234<br>211702<br>211324<br>211702 | 98589-09<br>98589-09<br>98589-09<br>98589-09 | 211657<br>211657<br>211657<br>211657 | 1/92 to 4/93<br>2/92 to 5/96<br>11/92 to 4/93<br>11/92 to 5/96   | 31C<br>31E<br>31C<br>31E        |                 |
|          | TITAN 2000<br>TITAN 2000<br>TITAN 2030   | 400028<br>400028<br>400060           | 15-<br>16-, 23-<br>12-, 23-   | 211706<br>211706<br>211706           | *211602-02<br>*211602-02<br>*211602-02       | 222396<br>222396<br>None             | 12/92 to 9/96<br>2/95 to –<br>12/94 to 9/96                      | 31C<br>31D<br>31D               | 34F<br>34F      |
| <b>*</b> | TITAN 2100<br>TITAN 2100   | 400060<br>400060                     | 11-                           | 211706<br>211706                     | *98326-04<br>*98326-04                       | 222396<br>222396                     | 12/90 to 11/93<br>11/93 to 8/94                                  | 31D<br>31D                      | 34F<br>34F      |
| <b>H</b> | TITAN 2200<br>TITAN 2250<br>TITAN 2250<br>TITAN 2250   | 400061<br>400061                     | 11-<br>11-<br>12-<br>13-, 23- | 211706<br>211706<br>211706<br>211706 | 98326-04<br>98326-04<br>98326-04<br>98326-04 | None                                 | 12/90 to 10/92<br>8/92 to 8/93<br>8/93 to 9/96<br>11/93 to 10/97 | 31D<br>31D<br>31D<br>31D<br>310 | 34F             |

|        | Model Name   | Model                                | Serial<br>Number                | Illustrated   | User /<br>Owner's   | Service /<br>Shop                    | Production  | Microtiche<br>Card              |                |
|--------|--|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|--------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|----------------|
|        | Migger Maine   | Number                               | Prefix                          | Parts List  | Manuai  | Manual                               | Period  | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manual |
| -      | TITAN 2300<br>TITAN 2300<br>TITAN 2300AV<br>TITAN 2310<br>TITAN 2360 | 400062<br>400062<br>400062<br>400062 | 11-<br>12-<br>11-<br>12-<br>12- | *98479-01<br>*98479-01<br>*98479-01<br>211533<br>211405 | *98478-03<br>*98478-03<br>*98478-03<br>*98478-07<br>*98478-07 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 12/90 to 11/91<br>12/90 to 11/91<br>3/91 to 11/91<br>12/93 to 9/96<br>12/93 to 9/96 | 310<br>310<br>310<br>310<br>310 |                |
|        | TITAN 2500<br>TTIAN 2500 AV<br>TITAN 2500 AV<br>TITAN 2560 AV        | 400063<br>400064<br>400064<br>400064 | 11-<br>11-<br>12-<br>12-        | *98479-01<br>*98479-01<br>*98479-01<br>211405           | *98337-03<br>*98337-03<br>*98337-03<br>*98478-07              | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | 12/90 to 12/91<br>12/90 to 12/91<br>3/91 to 10/93<br>1/94 to 9/96                   | 31C<br>31C<br>31C<br>31C        |                |
| - 4-3  | TITAN 2565   | 400064                               | 12-                             | *211633   | 211604-02   | None                                 | 12/94 to 9/96   |                                 |                |
| S June | TITAN 3000<br>TITAN 3900   | 400070<br>400070                     | 11-<br>11-                      | 211581<br>211581  | 211580-03<br>211580-03  | None<br>None                         | 4/95 to 9/96<br>4/95 to 9/96  |                                 |                |

# **ELECTRIC STRING TRIMMERS / EDGERS**

|     |   | Model  | Serial                                 | Illustrated  | User /  | Service /                            | Production  |                                 | rofiche<br>ard |
|-----|---|--|--|--|---|--------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|----------------|
|     | Model Name  | Number   | Number<br>Prefix                       | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual   | Shop<br>Manual                       | Period  | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manual |
|     | Eager Beaver 8<br>Eager Beaver 9<br>Eager Beaver 9-11   | 041200-45<br>041200-45<br>041200-45  | 00-<br>00-<br>00-                      | *46800-20<br>46801-54<br>*46802-71                       | *46800-20<br>46801-54<br>*46802-71                                      | None<br>None<br>None                 | 3/93 to 3/94<br>3/93 to 7/94<br>7/94 to 5/96  | 32F<br>32F<br>32F               |                |
| 4   | Eager Beaver 10 S<br>Eager Beaver 10 S-II<br>Eager Beaver 12 S<br>Eager Beaver 12 S-II  | 041210-45<br>041210-45<br>041211-45<br>041211-45                           | 00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-               | *46800-42<br>46802-66<br>*46800-42<br>46802-66           | *46800-42<br>46802-66<br>*46800-42<br>46802-66                          | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | 12/92 to 3/94<br>3/94 to 5/96<br>12/92 to 5/94<br>5/94 to 2/96                              | 32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F        |                |
|     | Eager Beaver 10 T<br>Eager Beaver 10 T-II   | 041201-45<br>041201-45   | 00-<br>00-                             | *46800-22<br>46802-72                                    | *46800-22<br>46802-72   | None<br>None                         | 2/93 to 1/95<br>1/95 to 5/96  | 32F<br>32F                      |                |
| 7   | Eager Beaver 12 STE Eager Beaver 12 STE-II Eager Beaver 14 STE Eager Beaver 14 STE-II Eager Beaver 16 STE Eager Beaver 16 STE | 041204-45<br>041204-45<br>041205-45<br>041205-45<br>041206-45<br>041206-45 | 00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00- | 211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791 | *46801-15<br>46802-88<br>*46801-15<br>46802-88<br>*46801-15<br>46802-88 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 3/93 to 1/94<br>1/94 to 5/96<br>3/93 to 12/93<br>12/93 to 5/96<br>3/93 to 1/94<br>1/94 to - | 32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F |                |
| 813 | Eager Beaver 12 TE<br>Eager Beaver 12 TE-II   | 041202-45<br>041202-45   | 00-<br>00-                             | *46800-24<br>  46802-65                                  | *46800-24<br>46802-65   | None<br>None                         | 12/92 to 4/94<br>4/94 to 5/96   | 32F<br>32F                      |                |
| 400 | Eager Beaver 15 RT  | 041207-05  | 00-                                    | 46802-24   | 46802-24  | None                                 | 6/93 to 5/96  | 32F                             |                |

|          |  | Model  | Serial                               | Illustrated  | User /  | Service /                            | Production   |   | ofiche<br>ard  |
|----------|--|--|--------------------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------------|--|---|----------------|
|          | Model Name   | Number   | Number<br>Prefix                     | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual   | Shop<br>Manual                       | Period   | IPL   | Shop<br>Manual |
|          | Mac 8 RC   | 141236-44  | 00-, 61-                             | 46800-38   | 46800-38  | None                                 | 2/95 to -  | 32F   |                |
|          | Mac 12 STE<br>Mac 12 STE-II<br>Mac 14 STE<br>Mac 14 STE-II<br>Mac 16 STE<br>Mac 16 STE-II      | 041204-44<br>041204-44<br>041205-44<br>141205-44<br>041206-44<br>041206-44 | 00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-, 61-<br>00- | 211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791 | *46801-15<br>46802-88<br>*46801-15<br>45802-88<br>*46801-15<br>46802-88 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 3/93 to 1/94<br>1/94 to 10/97<br>3/93 to 12/93<br>12/93 to 10/97<br>3/93 to 1/94<br>1/94 to 5/96 | 32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F |                |
| 4        | Mac 15 RT  | 041207-44  | 00-                                  | 46802-24   | 46802-24  | None                                 | 6/93 to -  | 32F   |                |
| - Page 1 | Mac 1600T  | 241100-44  | 61-                                  | 211871   | 324380  | None                                 | 3/98 to  |   |                |
|          | Mac 2600TE   | 241150-44  | 61-                                  | 211871   | 324379  | None                                 | 3/98 to -  |   |                |
|          | Mac 3600TE   | 241200-44  | 61-                                  | 211871   | 324379  | None                                 | 3/98 to -  |   |                |
|          | Silver Eagle 9-11  | 041200-46  | 00-                                  | *46802-71  | -46802-71   | None                                 | 7/94 to 1/96   | 325   |                |
|          | Silver Eagle 10 T<br>Silver Eagle 10 T-II  | 041201-46<br>041201-46   | 00-                                  | *46800-22<br>*46802-72                                   | *46800-22<br>*46802-72  | None<br>None                         | 2/93 to 5/95<br>1/95 to 5/96   | 32F<br>32F                                    |                |
|          | Silver Eagle 10S-II<br>Silver Eagle 12S-II   | 041210-46<br>041211-46   | 00-<br>00-                           | 46802-66<br>46802-66                                     | 46802-66<br>46802-66  | None<br>None                         | 7/94 to 5/96<br>7/94 to 1/97   | 32F<br>32F                                    |                |
|          | Silver Eagle 12 TE<br>Silver Eagle 12 TE-II  | 041202-46<br>141202-46   | 00-<br>00-, 61-                      | 46800-24<br>46802-65                                     | 46800-24<br>46802-65  | None<br>None                         | 2/93 to 7/94<br>7/94 to 10/97  | 32F<br>32F                                    |                |
|          | Silver Eagle 12 STE<br>Silver Eagle 12 STE-II<br>Silver Eagle 14 STE<br>Silver Eagle 14 STE-II | 041204-46<br>041204-46<br>041205-46<br>041205-46                           | 00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-             | 211791<br>211791<br>211791<br>211791                     | *46801-15<br>46802-88<br>*46801-15<br>46802-88                          | None<br>None<br>None<br>None         | 3/93 to 1/94<br>3/93 to 5/96<br>3/93 to 12/93<br>12/93 to 5/96                                   | 32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F               |                |
| 400      | Silver Eagle 15 RT   | 041207-46  | 00-                                  | 46802-24   | 46802-24  | Nane                                 | 6/93 to 5/96   | 32F   |                |
|          | Trim Mac 8<br>Trim Mac 9<br>Trim Mac 9-II  | 041200-44<br>041200-44<br>141200-44  | 00-<br>00-<br>00-, 61-               | *46800-20<br>46801-54<br>*46802-71                       | *46800-20<br>46801-54<br>*46802-71                                      | None<br>None<br>None                 | 3/93 to 3/94<br>3/93 to 7/94<br>7/94 to 10/97  | 32F<br>32F<br>32F                             |                |
| 4        | Trim Mac 10 S<br>Trim Mac 10 S-II<br>Trim Mac 12 S<br>Trim Mac 12 S-II                         | 041210-44<br>141210-44<br>041211-44<br>041211-44                           | 00-<br>00-, 61-<br>00-<br>00-        | *46800-42<br>46802-66<br>*46800-42<br>46802-66           | *46800-42<br>46802-66<br>*46800-42<br>46802-66                          | None<br>Nane<br>Nane<br>Nane         | 3/93 to 3/94<br>3/94 to 10/97<br>3/93 to 3/94<br>3/94 to 1/97                                    | 32F<br>32F<br>32F<br>32F                      |                |

|   | Model Name                          | Model                  | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated           | User /<br>Owner's     | Service /<br>Shop | Production                    | Microtiche<br>Card |                |
|---|-------------------------------------|------------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
|   | Indust Italije                      | Number                 | Prefix           | Parts List            | Manual                | Manual            | Period                        | IPL                | Shop<br>Manual |
|   | Trim Mac 10 T<br>Trim Mac 10 T-II   | 041200-44<br>141200-44 | 00-<br>00-, 61-  | *46800-22<br>46802-72 | *46800-22<br>46802-72 | None<br>None      | 2/93 to 1/95<br>1/95 to 10/97 | 32F<br>32F         |                |
| ~ | Trim Mac 12 TE<br>Trim Mac 12 TE-II | 041202-44<br>141202-44 | 00-<br>00-, 61-  | *46800-24<br>46802-65 | *46800-24<br>46802-65 | None<br>None      | 2/93 to 4/94<br>4/94 to -     | 32F<br>32F         |                |

## GAS BLOWERS AND BLOWER / VACS

|    | Model Name  | Model  | Serial<br>Number                              | Illustrated  | User /<br>Owner's  | Service /<br>Shop  | Production  | Mica   | ofiche<br>ard            |
|----|---|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|--------------------------|
|    | Model Maille  | Number   | Prefix  | Parts List   | Manual   | Manual   | Period  | IPL  | Shop<br>Manual           |
|    | Eager Beaver Blower Eager Beaver III Blower Eager Beaver III Blower Eager Beaver III Blower Eager Beaver IV Blo/Vac Eager Beaver IV Blo/Vac Eager Beaver IV Blo/Vac | 400048<br>400048<br>400048<br>400088<br>400048<br>400048<br>400048 | 16-<br>11-<br>12-<br>16-<br>11-<br>12-<br>16- | *211461-01<br>*219060<br>*219272-01<br>*211461-01<br>*219060<br>*219272-01<br>*211461-01 | *223340-03<br>*97649-02<br>*223340-03<br>*223340-03<br>*97649-02<br>*223340-03<br>*223340-03 | None<br>222396<br>222396<br>None<br>222396<br>222396<br>None | 8/93 to 2/96<br>3/85 to 10/85<br>2/86 to 11/88<br>9/93 to 5/96<br>3/85 to 11/86<br>2/86 to 1/89<br>8/93 to 5/96 | 32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F |
|    | Eager Beaver Gas<br>Back Pack Blower  | 400053   | 11-   | ^222393  | *97968-01  | 222396   | 8/87 to 10/91   | 328  | 34F                      |
|    | McCulloch Blower<br>McCulloch Blower<br>Eager Beaver Blower<br>Eager Beaver Blower  | 400053<br>400051-06<br>400051<br>400051                            | 11-<br>16-<br>11-<br>16-                      | *219273-01<br>*211460<br>*219273-01<br>*211460   | *223342<br>*223342-02<br>*222342<br>*223342-02   | 222396<br>None<br>222396<br>None                             | 5/86 to 4/89<br>8/93 to 10/97<br>3/87 to 10/88<br>8/93 to 5/95  | 32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B                             | 34F<br>34F               |
| -6 | Mac 280B Blower   | 400228   | 21-   | 211718   | 211651-01  | None   | 7-96ta –  | 328  |                          |
| -8 | Mac 320B Blower   | 400232   | 21-   | 211718   | 211651-01  | Noпе   | 7/96 to -   | 328  |                          |
|    | Mac 320BV Blower/Vac  | 400232   | 21-   | 211718   | 211651-01  | None   | 7/96 ta –   | 32B  |                          |
|    | Mac 325BP Backpack<br>Blower  | 400232   | 21-   | 211870   | 211830   | None   | 7/96 to -   |  |                          |

|    | Model Name   | Model                                | Serial<br>Number         | Illustrated                                      | User /<br>Owner's  | Service /<br>Shop                              | Production  | Mic                             | rofiche<br>ard                  |
|----|--|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|--|--|--|---|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
|    |  | Number                               | Prefix                   | Parts List                                       | Manual   | Manual   | Period  | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manual                  |
|    | Pro Mac BP 4300<br>Backpack Blower   | 400434                               | 23-                      | 211858   | 211851   | None   | 3/98 to -   |                                 |                                 |
|    | Pro Mac PB 250<br>Blower   | 400048                               | 27-                      | 211708   | 211778   | None   | 1/97 to -   |                                 |                                 |
|    | Pro Stream Blower<br>Pro Stream Blower<br>Pro Stream Blo/Vac<br>Pro Stream Blo/Vac   | 400048<br>400048<br>400048<br>400048 | 13-<br>16-<br>13-<br>16- | *98181<br>211461-01<br>*98181<br>211461-01       | *98180<br>*98180<br>*98180<br>*98180                             | 222396<br>222396<br>222396<br>222396           | 9/89 to 10/91<br>7/93 to 5/96<br>9/89 to 5/93<br>7/93 to 5/96                     | 328<br>328<br>328<br>328<br>328 | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F        |
|    | Silver Eagle III Blower<br>Silver Eagle III Blower<br>Silver Eagle IV Blo/Vac<br>Silver Eagle IV Blo/Vac                                     | 400048<br>400048<br>400048<br>400048 | 13-<br>16-<br>13-<br>16- | 219272-02<br>211461-01<br>219272-02<br>211461-01 | *98732<br>*98732<br>*98732<br>*98732                             | 222396<br>222396<br>222396<br>222396           | 2/92 to 8/92<br>8/93 to 5/96<br>2/92 to 8/92<br>8/93 to 7/96                      | 32B<br>32B<br>32B<br>32B        | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F        |
|    | Silver Eagle GP Blower<br>Silver Eagle GP Blower   | 400051<br>400051                     | 12-<br>16-               | *219273-01<br>*211460                            | 211204-02<br>211204-02   | 222396<br>None                                 | 2/92 to 10/92<br>10/93 to 5/96  | 32B<br>32B                      | 34F                             |
|    | Super Air Stream III Blo<br>Super Air Stream III Blo<br>Super Air Stream III Blo<br>Super Air Stream IV<br>Blower/Vac<br>Super Air Stream IV | 400048<br>400048<br>400048<br>400048 | 11-<br>12-<br>16-<br>11- | *219060<br>*219272-01<br>211461-01<br>*219060    | *97649-02<br>*223340-03<br>*223340-03<br>*97649-02<br>*223340-03 | 222396<br>222396<br>222396<br>222396<br>222396 | 3/85 to 10/85<br>11/84 to 10/97<br>8/93 to 2/96<br>3/85 to 10/85<br>11/84 to 6/92 | 328<br>328<br>328<br>328<br>328 | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F |
|    | Slower/Vac<br>Super Air Stream IV<br>Blower/Vac  | 400048                               | 16-, 17-, 27-            | 211461-01  | *223340-03   | 222396   | 8/93 to 8/97  | 32B                             | 34F                             |
| -6 | Silver Eagle 320B<br>Blower  | 400232                               | 21-                      | 211718   | 211657-01  | None   | 12/96 -   | 328                             |                                 |
|    | Silver Eagle 3208V<br>Blower/Vac   | 400232                               | 21-                      | 211718   | 211651-01  | None   | 12/96 -   | 32B                             |                                 |
|    | Super Air Stream V<br>Backpack Blower  | 400053                               | 11-                      | *222393  | *97968-01  | 222396   | 8/87 to 9/96  | 32B                             | 34F                             |
|    | Super Air Stream XXV<br>Blower/Vac   | 400048                               | 16-                      | 211569   | *211561-02   | 222396   | 8/94 to 5/96  | 32B                             | 34F                             |
|    | TITAN PB 250<br>Blower/Vacuum  | 400048                               | 16-, 17-, 27-            | 211569   | *211506-02   | 222396   | 6/94 to 8/97  | 32B                             | 34F                             |

## **ELECTRIC BLOWERS AND BLOWER / VACS**

|          | Model Name   | Madel                               | Serial<br>Number  | Illustrated                | User /<br>Owner's                 | Service /<br>Shop    | Production                                |                   | rofiche<br>ard |
|----------|--|-------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|---|-------------------|----------------|
|          | Model Maile  | Number                              | Prefix            | Parts List                 | Manual                            | Manual               | Period                                    | IPL               | Shop<br>Manual |
|          | Air Stream Blower 125  | 033100-44                           | 00-               | 46803-10                   | 46803-10                          | None                 | 3/92 to -                                 | 32E               |                |
| <u>Ö</u> | Air Stream   Blower 335<br>Air Stream   Blower/<br>Vac 335                                     | 033200-44<br>033210-44              | 00-<br>00-        | 211788<br>211788           | 46803-11<br>46803-11              | None<br>None         | 4/92 to -<br>3/92 to -                    | 32E<br>32E        |                |
|          | Air Stream II Blower 380<br>Air Stream II Blower 435<br>Air Stream II Blower/<br>Vac 380       | 033600-44<br>033600-44<br>033610-44 | 00-<br>00-<br>00- | 211788<br>211788<br>211788 | 46800-03<br>46802-41<br>46800-03  | None<br>None<br>None | 4/92 to 5/96<br>8/93 to 5/96<br>4/92 to – | 32E<br>32E        |                |
|          | Air Stream II Blower/<br>Vac 385<br>Air Stream II Blower/<br>Vac 435                           | 033610-44<br>033610-44              | 00-               | 211788                     | 46803-11<br>46802-41              | None<br>None         | 4/95 to –<br>8/93 to –                    | 32E<br>32E        |                |
|          | Eager Beaver I   | 033200-45                           | 000               | 211788                     | 46803-11                          | None                 | 4/92 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Blower<br>Eager Beaver I<br>Blower/Vac 335   | 033210-45                           | 000               | 211788                     | 46803-11                          | None                 | 2/92 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Eager Beaver II  | 033600-45                           | 00-               | 211788                     | 46800-07                          | None                 | 5/92 to -                                 | 32E               |                |
|          | Blower 380<br>Eager Beaver II  | 033600-45                           | 00-               | 211788                     | 46800-07                          | None                 | 8/93 to -                                 | 32E               |                |
|          | Blower 435<br>Eager Beaver II Blower/  | 033610-45                           | 00-               | 211788                     | 46800-07                          | None                 | 5/92 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Vac 380<br>Eager Beaver II Blower/   | 033610-45                           | 00-               | 211788                     | 46800-07                          | None                 | 4/95 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Vac 385<br>Eager Beaver II Blower/<br>Vac 435  | 033610-45                           | 00-               | 211788                     | 46800-07                          | None                 | 8/93 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Eager Beaver Blower 125  | 033100-45                           | 00-               | 46803-10                   | 46803-10                          | None                 | 5/92 to 5/96                              | 32E               |                |
|          | Mac Vac Indoor/Outdoor   | 400101-07                           | 11-               | 98352-01                   | 98352-01                          | None                 | 6/90 to 12/93                             | 32D               |                |
| 9        | Vacuum, Muicher 1911<br>Mac Vac indoor/Outdoor<br>Vacuum, Muicher 1911A                        | 400101-07                           | 11-               | 46801-45                   | 46801-45                          | None                 | 12/93 to 5/96                             | 32D               |                |
|          | Silver Eagle Blower 125  | 033100-46                           | 000               | 46803-10                   | 46803-10                          | None                 | 4/92 to -                                 | 32E               |                |
| <u></u>  | Silver Eagle   Blower 335<br>Silver Eagle   Blower/<br>Vac 335                                 | 033200-46<br>033210-46              | 00-               | 211788<br>211788           | 46803-11<br>46802-41              | None<br>None         | 2/92 to -<br>3/92 to 5/96                 | 32E<br>32E        |                |
|          | Silver Eagle II Blower 380<br>Silver Eagle II Blower 435<br>Silver Eagle II Blower/<br>Vac 380 | 033600-46<br>033600-46<br>033610-46 | 00-<br>00-<br>00- | 211788<br>211788<br>211788 | *46800-05<br>46802-41<br>*4600-05 | None<br>None<br>None | 4/92 to 5/96<br>8/93 to 5/96<br>5/92 to - | 32E<br>32E<br>32E |                |
| 6        | Silver Eagle II Blower/<br>Vac 385<br>Silver Eagle II Blower/                                  | 033610-45<br>033610-46              | 00-               | 211788<br>211788           | 46803-11<br>46802-41              | None<br>None         | 12/93 to -<br>8/93 to -                   | 32E<br>32E        |                |
| **       | Vac 435 Silver Eagle Indoor/ Outdoor Vacuum, Mulcher 1911                                      | 040500-46                           | 00-               | 46801-46                   | 46801-46                          | None                 | 4/92 to 5/96                              | 32D               |                |

| <br>Model Name         | Model     | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated | User /<br>Owner's | Service /<br>Shap | Production   | Mic | rofiche<br>ard |
|------------------------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------|-----|----------------|
|                        | Number    | Prefix           | Parts List  | Manual            | Manual            | Period       | IPL | Shop<br>Manual |
| TITAN 920 Wet/Dry Vac  | 400101-08 | 11-              | 224321      | 224321            | None              | 9/90 to 5/95 | 32D | inaliua)       |
| TITAN 1030 Wet/Dry Vac | 400101-09 | 11-              | 98445       | 98445             | None              | 9/90 to 5/95 | 32D |                |
| TITAN 1230 Wet/Dry Vac | 400101-10 | 11-              | 224322      | 224322            | None              | 9/90 to 5/95 | 32D |                |
| TITAN 305 Push Sweeper | 400110-02 | 11-              | 224324      | 224324            | None              | 9/90 to 5/95 | 320 |                |

#### **AUGERS / DRILLS**

|            | Model Name   | Model            | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated        | User /<br>Owner's | Service /<br>Shop | Production                   | Mic | rofiche<br>ard |
|------------|--|------------------|------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----|----------------|
|            | Wigadi Name  | Number           | Prefix           | Parts List         | Manual            | Manual            | Period                       | IPL | Shop<br>Manual |
|            | McCulloch Gas<br>Powered Onli                            | 400200           | 11-, 12-         | 224325             | 98356             | 222396            | 2/91 to 10/91                | 27A | 34F            |
| The second | Mini Mac Drill   | 400084           | 11-              | *89764<br>*(90396) | *89787            | None              | 6/73 to 4/75                 | 27  |                |
|            | TITAN Gas<br>Powered Drill<br>TITAN Gas<br>Powered Drill | 400200<br>400200 | 11-, 12-<br>13-  | 224323<br>211650   | 98357<br>98357    | 222396<br>222396  | 2/91 to 9/91<br>9/93 to 5/96 | 27A | 34F<br>34F     |

# LAWN MOWERS / LAWN EDGERS / SHEARS

|                | Model Name   | Model<br>Number                      | Serial<br>Number         | Illustrated                          | User /<br>Owner's                    | Service /<br>Shop            | Production   | Mic                        | rofiche<br>lard                       |
|----------------|--|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|--|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|
|                |  |                                      | Prefix                   | Parts List                           | Manual                               | Manual                       | Period   | IPL                        | Shop<br>Manual                        |
|                | Mac 5GS Cordless<br>Shears                                       | 34150-44                             | 000                      | 46802-80                             | 46802-80                             | None                         | 12/94 to 5/96  | 32E                        | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , |
|                | Mac 21P<br>Mac 21SP<br>Eager Beaver 21P<br>Eager Beaver 21SP     | 400090<br>400090<br>400090<br>400090 | 11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11- | 219722<br>219722<br>219722<br>219722 | 219723<br>219723<br>219723<br>219723 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 10/86 to 11/89<br>10/86 to 11/89<br>10/86 to 11/89<br>10/86 to 11/89 | 32<br>32<br>32<br>32<br>32 |                                       |
| C. A.          | Mac 328 GLE Lawn Edger   | 400065                               | 12-                      | 211606                               | 211592-02                            | Nane                         | 2/95 to 5/96   |                            |                                       |
| and the second | Pro Mac 2570 GLE<br>Lawn Edger                                   | 400065-09                            | 23-                      | 211707                               | 211765                               | None                         | 1/97 to –  |                            |                                       |
| 20             | Pro MacGLE 2600<br>Lawn Edger                                    | 400326                               | 23-                      | 211860                               | 211841                               |                              | 1/98 to -  |                            |                                       |
|                | TITAN 2380 GLE<br>Lawn Edger<br>TITAN 2580 A/V GLE<br>Lawn Edger | 400065<br>400065                     | 12-<br>12-               | 211577<br>211532-01                  | 211467-03<br>211467-03               | 222396<br>None               | 2/95 to 5/96<br>2/95 to 5/96   | 32<br>32                   | 34F                                   |

#### **GENERATORS**

| <u>-</u> | Madel Name                    | Model                      | Serial            | Illustrated                | User /                        | Service /                                | Production                                      |                   | otiche<br>ard     |
|----------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------|--|---|-------------------|-------------------|
|          | Model Name                    | Number                     | Number<br>Prefix  | Parts List                 | Owner's<br>Manual             | Shop<br>Manual                           | Period  | IPL               | Shop<br>Manual    |
|          | HP 1200<br>HP 2000<br>HP 3000 | 200043<br>200044<br>200045 | 11-<br>11-<br>11- | *22173<br>*22173<br>*22173 | *210136<br>*210136<br>*210136 | *210127<br>*210127<br>*210127<br>*210127 | 12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84 | 28A<br>28A<br>28A | 33B<br>33B<br>33B |
|          | HP 3500<br>HP 3500ES          | 200046<br>200052           | 11-<br>11-        | *210135<br>*210135         | *210136<br>*210136            | *210127<br>*210127                       | 12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84                  | 28A<br>28A        | 338<br>33B        |

| Model Name   | Model  | Serial<br>Number   | Illustrated  | User /<br>Owner's  | Service /<br>Shop  | Production   | Micr   | ofiche<br>ard  |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| <br>   | Number   | Prefix   | Parts List   | Manuai   | Manual   | Period   | IPL  | Shop<br>Manual                                       |
| HP 3500DLX<br>HP 3500DLX/ES  | 200047<br>200048   | 11-  | *210267<br>*210267   | *210136<br>*210136   | *210127<br>*210127   | 12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84   | 28A<br>28A   | 338<br>338   |
| HP 5000<br>HP 5000ES   | 200049<br>200053   | 11-<br>11-   | *210539<br>*210539   | *210136<br>*210136   | *210127<br>*210127   | 12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84   | 28A<br>28A   | 33B<br>33B   |
| HP 5000DLX<br>HP 5000DLX/ES  | 200050<br>200051   | 11-<br>11-   | *210540<br>*210540   | *210136<br>*210136   | *210127<br>*210127   | 12/79 to 8/84<br>12/79 to 8/84   | 28A<br>28A   | 338<br>338   |
| MAC 1500<br>H-1500<br>H-1500<br>MAC 2000<br>H-2000<br>H-2000<br>MAC 3000<br>H-3000           | None<br>400464<br>400464<br>None<br>400465<br>400465<br>None<br>400466                 | None<br>11-<br>12-<br>None<br>11-<br>12-<br>None<br>11-                        | *SB 1523<br>*21733<br>*21733<br>*SB 1523<br>*21733<br>*21734<br>*SB 1523<br>*21740               | *SB 1523<br>*21733<br>*21733<br>*SB 1523<br>*21733<br>*21734<br>*SB 1523<br>*21740     | *21514<br>*21514<br>*21514<br>*21514<br>*21514<br>*21514<br>*21514<br>*21514           | 7/65 to 6/72<br>7/72 to 5/74<br>6/74 to 11/76<br>7/65 to 6/72<br>7/72 to 5/74<br>6/74 to 11/76<br>7/65 to 6/72<br>10/73 to 11/76   | 28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28             | 338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338 |
| MARK I<br>MARK II-C<br>MARK II-D<br>MARK III<br>MARK 5-20                                    | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None   | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None                                   | *SB 202<br>*SB 201<br>*SB 205<br>*SB 203<br>*SB 301<br>*SB 401                                   | *SB 202<br>*SB 201<br>*SB 205<br>*SB 203<br>*SB 301<br>*SB 401                         | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None   | 7/61 to 6/65<br>7/62 to 6/65<br>7/64 to 6/66<br>7/65 to 6/68<br>7/62 to 6/65<br>7/64 to 6/65   | ***  |  |
| MPP 600E<br>MPP 800E   | 400041<br>400042   | 11-  | 218540<br>218541   | 217980<br>217980   | 218741<br>218741   | 4/84 to 7/86<br>4/84 to 7/86   | 28A<br>28A   | 338<br>338   |
| MPP 1500E<br>MPP 2300E<br>MPP 3500E  | 400043<br>400044<br>400045   | 11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-   | 218542<br>218643<br>218544   | 217981<br>217981<br>217981   | 218741<br>218741<br>218741   | 4/84 to 7/86<br>4/84 to 7/86<br>4/84 to 7/86   | 28A<br>28A<br>28A  | 338<br>338<br>338                                    |
| RA 120<br>RA 150<br>RA 200<br>RA 330<br>RA 330<br>RA 330A<br>RA 330A<br>RA 330ES<br>RA 330ES | 400473<br>400470<br>400471<br>400472<br>400472<br>200002<br>200002<br>400474<br>400474 | 11-<br>11-<br>11-, 12-<br>11-<br>12-<br>11-<br>12-<br>11-<br>12-<br>11-<br>12- | *22143<br>*22143<br>*22143<br>*22143<br>*22143<br>*22143<br>*22038<br>*22105<br>*22104<br>*22104 | *22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079<br>*22079 | *21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954<br>*21954 | 11/71 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 4/79<br>4/79 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 4/79<br>4/79 to 12/79<br>11/71 to 4/79<br>4/79 to 12/79 | 28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28 | 338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338<br>338 |

#### **GAS HEDGE TRIMMERS**

|    | Model Name                                      | Model  | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated        | User /<br>Owner's | Service /<br>Shop | Production   | Mic | rofiche<br>ard |
|----|---|--------|------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------|-----|----------------|
|    |   | Number | Prefix           | Parts List         | Manual            | Manuai            | Period       | IPL | Shop<br>Manual |
|    | Mac 17" Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer                    | 400056 | 11-, 22-         | 211538             | *211436-03        | None              | 5/94 to -    | 27A |                |
|    | Mac 19" Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer                    | 400056 | 11-, 22-         | 211538             | *211436-03        | None              | 5/94 to 2/98 | 27A |                |
|    | Mac 22* Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer                    | 400056 | 11-, 22-         | 211538             | *211436-03        | None              | 5/94 to -    | 27A |                |
|    | Mini Mac Hedge<br>Trimmer                       | 400084 | 11-              | *89764<br>*(90396) | *89787            | None              | 6/73 to 4/75 | *** |                |
|    |   |        |                  |                    |                   |                   |              |     |                |
|    | Mac Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer - 18"                  | 400054 | 11-              | *222546            | *222545-02        | 222396            | 7/88 to 8/94 | 27A | 34F            |
|    | Mac Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer - 24"                  | 400054 | 11-              | *222546            | *222545-02        | 222396            | 5/88 to 7/88 | 27A | 34F            |
|    | Mac Gas Hedge<br>Trimmer - 30"                  | 400054 | 11-              | *222546            | *222545-02        | 222396            | 8/88 to 5/93 | 27A | 34F            |
| _  | Pro Mac 19" Gas<br>Hedge Trimmer                | 400056 | 11-              | 211538             | *211436-03        | None              | 5/94 to 5/96 | 27A | 34F            |
|    | Pro Mac 22" Gas<br>Hedge Trimmer                | 400056 | 11-              | 211538             | *211436-03        | None              | 5/94 to 5/96 | 27A | 34F            |
|    | ProMac GHT 30<br>Hedge Trimmer                  | 400125 | 23-              | 223126-01          | 211832            | None              | 6/97 to -    |     |                |
|    | ProMac GHT 2024<br>Hedge Trimmer                | 400323 | 23-              | 211859             | 211852            | None              | 6/98 to -    |     |                |
| n  | ProMac GHT 2030<br>Hedge Trimmer                | 400323 | 23-              | 211859             | 211852            | None              | 6/96 to -    |     |                |
|    | TITAN GHT 24"                                   | 400058 | 11-              | *223126-01         | *223125-02        | 222396            | 1/89 to 8/90 | 27A | 34F            |
| TE | Hedge Trimmer<br>TITAN GHT 30"<br>Hedge Trimmer | 400058 | 11-              | *223126-01         | *223125-02        | 222396            | 1/89 to 8/90 | 27A | 32F            |

#### WATER PUMPS / PRESSURE WASHERS

|           | Model Name   | Model  | Serial<br>Number                       | Illustrated  | User /<br>Owner's  | Service /<br>Shop                    | Production   |  | rofiche<br>ard |
|-----------|--|--|--|--|--|--------------------------------------|--|--|----------------|
|           | MUUEI NAIIE  | Number   | Prefix                                 | Parts List   | Manual   | Manual                               | Period   | IPL  | Shop<br>Manual |
|           | Aqua Mac<br>Pro Pump   | 0400025<br>0400025   | 11-<br>11-                             | 218036-01<br>218036-01   | *217739-01<br>*217739-01   | 222396<br>222396                     | 3/84 to 6/86<br>3/84 to 6/86   | 32<br>32                                     | 34F<br>32F     |
|           | Mac M1000<br>Mac M1000-A   | 044000-44<br>044000-44   | 00-<br>00-                             | *46802-85<br>*46802-85   | *46802-85<br>*46802-85   | None<br>None                         | 8/92 to 10/97<br>3/95 to 10/97   | 32<br>32                                     |                |
|           | Eager Beaver EB1000<br>Eager Beaver EB1000-A                                     | 044000-45<br>044000-45   | 00-<br>00-                             | *46802-85<br>*46802-85   | *46802-85<br>*46802-85   | None<br>None                         | 8/92 to 5/96<br>3/95 to 5/96   | 32<br>32                                     |                |
| STO STORY | Mac F1000<br>Mac F1000<br>Mac F1000T<br>Mac F1000TW<br>Mac F1000TW-A<br>Mac 1250 | 044005-44<br>044005-44<br>044010-44<br>044015-44<br>044015-44<br>044012-44 | 00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00-<br>00- | *46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74 | *46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74<br>*46802-74 | None<br>None<br>None<br>None<br>None | 2/94 to 8/97<br>3/95 to 8/97<br>2/94 to 5/96<br>2/94 to 5/96<br>3/95 to 5/96<br>3/95 to 5/96 | 32<br>32<br>32<br>32<br>32<br>32<br>32<br>32 |                |
|           | Super Aqua Mac   | 0400052  | 11-                                    | *219560  | *219559  | None                                 | 7/96 to 5/96   | 32   |                |

#### **MOPED ENGINES**

|   | Model  | Serial                                 | Illustrated  | User /   | Service /  | Production   |                                 | rofiche<br>Card                 |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Model Name  | Number   | Number<br>Prefix                       | Parts List   | Owner's<br>Manual  | Shop<br>Manual   | Period   | IPL                             | Shop<br>Manual                  |
| BHE 900<br>BHE 900<br>BHE 900<br>BHE 900<br>BHE 905 | 400612<br>400612<br>400612<br>400612<br>400009 | 11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11-<br>11- | *501229<br>*501229<br>*501229<br>*501229<br>*501229<br>*213780 | *501227<br>*501227<br>*501227<br>*501227<br>*501227<br>*213781 | *501228<br>*501228<br>*501228<br>*501228<br>*501228<br>*501228 | 1/78 to 6/82<br>1/78 to 6/82<br>1/78 to 6/82<br>1/78 to 6/82<br>1/78 to 6/82<br>3/80 to 3/82 | 26A<br>26A<br>26A<br>26A<br>26A | 34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F<br>34F |

# **KART ENGINES**

|                  | Model Name | Model<br>Number | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated<br>Parts List | User /<br>Owner's | Service /<br>Shap | Production    | Mic<br>( | roliche<br>Card |
|------------------|------------|-----------------|------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|---------------|----------|-----------------|
|                  | 1000       |                 | Prefix           |                           | Manual            | Manual            | Period        | IPL      | Shop<br>Manua   |
|                  | MC 1       | None            | None             | *48964                    | *48661-02         | None              | 9/61 to 1/62  | ***      | Manua           |
|                  | MC 2       | None            | Nane             | 1*47678                   | *48661-02         | None              | 2/62 to 4/62  | ***      |                 |
|                  | MC 5       | None            | None             | *48707                    | *48661-02         | None              | 2/60 to 6/60  |          | 1               |
| •                | MC 6       | None            | None             | *48797-01                 | 148661-02         | None              | 6/60 to 10/61 | ***      |                 |
| ~~               | MC 7       | None            | None             | *48522-01                 | *48661-02         | None              | 2/62 to 10/62 | ***      |                 |
| A A              | MC 8       | None            | None             | *47781                    | *47838-01         | None              | 2/02 10 10/02 | ***      |                 |
|                  | MC 9       | None            | None             | *47892                    | *47838-01         | None              | 2/63 to 11/63 |          |                 |
|                  | MC 10      | None            | None             | *48607                    | *48661-02         |                   | 2/64 to 5/65  | ***      |                 |
| フ <b>か</b> るか/3知 | MC 20      | None            | None             | -48884                    | *48661-02         | None              | 6/59 to 2/61  |          |                 |
|                  | MC 30      | None            | None             | *48596                    |                   | None              | 3/61 to 2/62  | ***      | 1               |
|                  | MC 40      | None            | None             |                           | *48561-02         | None              | 2/62 to 10/62 | ***      |                 |
|                  | MC 45      | 1               |                  | None                      | *47383-01         | None              | 2/62 to 10/63 | ***      | Į               |
|                  |            | None            | None             | *47895                    | *47838-01         | None              | 2/64 to 4/64  | ***      | 1               |
|                  | MC 45D     | None            | None             | *47917                    | *47838-01         | None              | 4/64 to 6/64  | ***      |                 |
| •                | MC 49      | None            | None             | *64564                    | *87756            | None              | 4/66 to 6/68  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 49C     | 400160          | 13-              | *68797                    | *87756            | None              | 6/68 to 6/72  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 49E     | 400160          | 14-              | *87743                    | *87756            | None              | 6/72 to 8/76  | 26       |                 |
| A7758            | MC 49M/C   | 400162          | 10-              | *89607                    | *87756            | None              | 3/73 to 6/75  |          |                 |
| $\sim$           | MC 70      | None            | None             | *47818                    | 47838-01          | None              | 3/63 to 5/63  | ***      | i               |
|                  | MC 75      | None            | None             | *47898                    | *47838-01         | None              | 1/64 to 3/65  | ***      |                 |
|                  | MC 90      | None            | None             | *63919                    | *85205            | None              |               | 1        | ļ               |
|                  | MC 91      | None            | None             | *84456                    | *85205            |                   | 2/66 to 4/66  | 26       | ĺ               |
|                  |            | 140110          | 140110           | *(87697)                  | 03203             | None              | 12/66 to 4/68 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 91      | 400165          | 10-              | *84456<br>*(87697)        | *85205            | None              | 12/66 to 4/68 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 91A     | 400165          | 11-              | *84456<br>*(84456)        | *85205            | None              | 5/68 to 5/70  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 91B     | 400165          | A12-, 13-        | *84456                    | *85205            | None              | 6/70 to 10/74 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 91C     | 400165          | 12-              | *(87597)<br>*84456        | *85205            | None              | 5/72 to 10/74 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 91M/C   | 400167          | 1.0              | *(87697)                  |                   |                   |               | 1        |                 |
| /369             |            | 400167          | 10-, 11-         | *89676                    | *85205            | None              | 3/73 to 10/74 | 26       |                 |
| <b>&amp;9</b> .  | MC 92      | 400165          | 15-              | *91077R                   | *85205            | None              | 11/74 to 4/76 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 93      | 400165          | 16-              | *92972                    | *85205            | None              | 4777 to 7/77  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 100     | None            | None             | *63940                    | *85205            | None              | 2/66 to 3/66  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101     | None            | None             | *84478<br>*(87767)        | *85205            | None              | 4/67 to 1/69  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101     | 400170          | 10-, 11-         | *84478<br>*(87767)        | *85205            | None              | 4/67 to 1/69  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101A    | 400170          | 14-              | *84478<br>*(87769)        | *85205            | None              | 6/69 to 10/71 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101AA   | 400170          | 16-              | *86496                    | *85205            | None              | 9/79 to 10/74 | 00       |                 |
|                  | MC 101B    | 400170          | 17-              | *91005                    | *85205            | None              | 2/72 to 10/74 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101C    | 400170          |                  |                           |                   | None              | 11/74 to 5/77 | 26       | 1               |
|                  |            |                 | 13-              | *84478<br>*(87767)        | *85205            | None              | 2/69 to 5/69  | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101D    | 400171          | 11-, 12-         | *89212                    | *85205            | None              | 10/71 to 9/74 | 26       |                 |
|                  | MC 101M/S  | 400171          | 12-              | *89753                    | *85205            | None              | 4/73 to 6/75  | 26       | ļ               |

# **FACTORY RECONDITIONED GAS PRODUCTS**

|  | Model Name                                     | Model            | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated      | User /<br>Owner's      | Service /<br>Shop | Production             | Micr<br>C  | otiche<br>ard  |
|--|--|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|------------|----------------|
|  |  | Number           | Prefix           | Parts List       | Manual                 | Manual            | Period                 | IPL        | Shop<br>Manuai |
|  | FR 14", 32cc<br>Chain Saw                      | 003214           | 90-              | 211229           | 211619-02              | None              | 8/93 to -              | 30G        |                |
| li li  | FR 16", 35cc<br>Chain Saw                      | 003516           | 90-              | 211318           | 211619-02              | None              | 8/93 to                | 60G        |                |
| TE MERCULISCH  | FR 16" AV, 35cc<br>Chain Saw                   | 003516           | 90-              | 211318           | 211619-02              | None              | 8/93 to -              | 60G        |                |
|  | FR 18" AV, 38cc<br>Chain Saw                   | 003518           | 90-              | 211318           | 211619-02              | None              | 8/93 to -              | 60G        |                |
| 40-  | FR 4600 18*<br>Chain Saw                       | 000465           | 90-              | 211594           | 211504-03              | None              | 5/95 to ~              | 30G        |                |
|  | FR 4900 18*<br>Chain Saw                       | 000498           | 90-              | 211594           | 211504-03              | None              | 5/95 to -              | 30G        |                |
|  | FR 3.4, 20"                                    | 000605           | 90-              | *218689-02       | 211539-02              | SI 136            | 6/89 to -              | 300        | 34B            |
|  | Chain Saw<br>FR 3.7, 20°<br>Chain Saw          | 000610           | 90-              | *218689-02       | 211539-02              | SI 136            | 6/89 to 3/98           | 300        | 34B            |
|  | FR 15" Direct Drive 44"                        | 002815           | 90-              | 211703           | 211662-02              | None              | 1/92 to -              | 31A        |                |
| The same of the sa | 28cc String Trimmer                            | 002816           | 90-              | 211703           | 211662-02              | None              | 1/94 to                | 31A        |                |
|  | FR 17" Clutch Drive 54"<br>28cc String Trimmer | 002817<br>002818 | 90-<br>90-       | 211703<br>211703 | 211662-02<br>211662-02 | None<br>None      | 1/92 to -<br>1/94 to - | 31A<br>31A |                |
|  |  |                  |                  |                  |                        |                   |                        |            |                |
| 45   | FR 17" Clutch Drive 54"<br>28cc String Trimmer | 002825<br>002827 | 90-              | 211704<br>211704 | 98588-07<br>98588-07   | None<br>None      | 1/92 to —<br>1/94 to — | 31E<br>31E |                |
|  | FR 56" (Straight Shaft)<br>32cc String Trimmer | 003225<br>003227 | 90-<br>90-       | 211702<br>211702 | 98589-09<br>98589-09   | None<br>None      | 1/92 to –<br>1/94 to – | 31C<br>31C |                |
|  | FR Gas Blower 21 2cc                           | 000051           | 90-              | *211460          | *223342-02             | 222396            | 1/92 to -              | 32B        | 34F            |
|  | FR Gas Blower 21 2cc<br>(Vac Adaptable)        | 000047           | 90-              | *211461-01       | *223340-03             | 222396            | 1/92 to -              | 328        | 34F            |
|  | FR 15" Direct Drive<br>(RWKD)                  | 000055           | 90-              | *223304          | *223305-02             | None              | 11/88 to -             |            |                |
| 77   |  |                  | <u> </u>         |                  |                        | <u> </u>          |                        | ļ          |                |
| <b>4</b>   | FR 17" Direct Drive                            | 000055           | 90-              | 223304-02        | *222362                | None              | 7/89 to 1/95           | ļ          |                |
|  | FR 17" GHT (Single)                            | 000061           | 90-              | 211538           | *211436-03             | None              | 7/95 to -              |            |                |

|              | Model Name          | Model<br>Number | Serial<br>Number | Illustrated<br>Parts List | User /<br>Owner's | Service /<br>Shop | Production   | Mic | rofiche<br>ard |
|--------------|---------------------|-----------------|------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------|-----|----------------|
|              |                     | Humber          | Prefix           | 1 0113 5131               | Manuai            | Manual            | Period       | IPL | Shop           |
|              | FR 19" GHT (Single) | 000062          | 90               | 211538                    | *211436-03        | None              | 7/95 to –    |     | Manual         |
|              | FR 22* GHT (Single) | 000063          | 90               | 211538                    | *211436-03        | None              | 7/95 to -    |     |                |
| 4            | FR 17* Clutch Drive | 000080          | 90               | 223340-02                 | 222362            | Nane              | 6/89 to -    |     |                |
| C modellines | FR 2 0 14"          | 000130          | 90               | *219239-01                | *218819-04        | \$1 27            | 12/88 to -   | 29A | 34A            |
| 1            | FR 2 3 18*          | 000159          | 90               | *223344-01                | *223149-02        | 222951            | 7/89 to -    | 30A | 348            |
|              | FR Mac 160          | 000160          | 90               | *219239-01                | *218819-04        | \$1 27            | 5/91 to -    | 29A | 34A            |
| C M. CULLICA | FR 2.1, 16*         | 000310          | 90               | 218820-03                 | *218820-03        |                   | 12/88 to -   | 30  | 34B            |
|              | RR Mac 380 18"      | 000380          | 90               | 218024                    | *218022-01        |                   | 7/89 to 9/89 | 30A |                |

# FACTORY RECONDITIONED ELECTRIC PRODUCTS

| Model Name   | Model<br>Number  | Serial<br>Number<br>Prefix   | Illustrated<br>Parts List  | User /<br>Owner's<br>Manual  | Service /<br>Shop  | Production<br>Period   | C  | rofiche<br>ard<br>Shop   |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| FR 12" Electric Saw<br>FR 14" Electric Saw<br>FR 16" Electric Saw<br>FR 18" Electric Saw | 045314-65<br>045322-65<br>045332-65<br>045337-65   | 90-<br>90-<br>90-<br>90-<br>90-  | 46801-73<br>46801-73<br>46801-73<br>46801-73   | 46801-73<br>46801-73<br>46801-73<br>46801-73   | None<br>None<br>None<br>None   | 4/94 to -<br>3/94 to -<br>6/94 to -<br>4/95 to 10/97   | 32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C<br>32C                     | Manual   |
| FR 9 String Trimmer  | 041200-65  | 90-  | 46801-76   | 46801-76   | None   | 3/94 to 10/97  | 32F  |  |
| FR 10 String Trimmer   | 041201-65  | 90-  | 46801-77   | 46801-77   | None   | 3/94 to -  | 30G  |  |
| FR 10 S String Trimmer<br>FR 12 S String Trimmer   | 041210-65<br>041211-65   | 90-<br>90-   | 46801-69<br>46801-69   | 46801-69<br>46801-69   | None<br>None   | 1/94 to -<br>1/94 to 10/97   | 32F<br>32F   |  |
| FR 12 TE String<br>Trimmer   | 041202-65  | 90-  | 46801-62   | 46801-62   | None   | 3/94 to -  | 32F  |  |
| FR 12 STE  | 041204-65  | 90-  | 211791   | 46801-70   | Nane   | 3/94 to -  | 32F  |  |
| FR 14 STE  | 041205-65  | 90-  | 211791   | 46801-70   | None   | 4/94 to -  | 32F  |  |
| FR 16 STE  | 041206-65  | 90-  | 211791   | 46801-70   | None   | 4/94 to -  | 32F  |  |
| FR 15 RT<br>String Trimmer   | 041207-65  | 90-  | 46801-78   | 46801-78   | None   | 11/94 to   | 32F  | :  |
| FR Blower<br>FR Blower/Vac II  | 033100-65<br>033200-65<br>033600-65  | 90-<br>90-<br>90-  | 211788<br>211788<br>211788<br>211788   | 46801-74<br>46803-12<br>46803-12   | None<br>None<br>None   | 1/94 to -<br>2/94 to -<br>2/94 to -  | 32E<br>32E<br>32E  |  |
| FR Indoor/Outdoor Vac  | 000101-00  | 90-  | 46802-00   | 46802-00   | None   | 6/94 to 5/95   | 320  |  |
| FR Cordless Shears   | 034150-65  | 90-  | 46801-79   | 46801-79   | None   | 7/94 to –  | 32E  |  |
| FR Hand-Held<br>Pressure Washer  | 044000-65  | 90-  | *46802-67  | *46802-67  | None   | 9/93 to 10/97  | 32   |  |
| FR Floor Model<br>Pressure Washer  | 044005-65  | 90-  | *46802-49  | *46802-49  | None   | 7/94 to –  | 32   |  |
| FR ES-12"<br>FR ES-16"   | 000012-01<br>000016-01   | 90-<br>90-   | *218514-01<br>*217514-01   | *217988-01<br>*217877-02   | None   | 7/89 to 6/91<br>7/89 to 6/91   | 32C<br>32C   |  |
|  | FR 12' Electric Saw FR 14' Electric Saw FR 16' Electric Saw FR 18' Electric Saw FR 9 String Trimmer  FR 10 String Trimmer  FR 10 S String Trimmer FR 12 S String Trimmer  FR 12 TE String Trimmer  FR 14 STE String Trimmer FR 16 STE String Trimmer FR 15 RT String Trimmer FR 16 RI String Trimmer  FR 19 String Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING Trimmer FR 19 STRING TRIMMER FR 19 STRING TRIMMER FR 10 STRING TRIMER FR 10 STRING TRIMMER FR 10 STRING TRIMMER FR 10 STRING TRIMMER FR 10 STRI | ### Number  FR 12* Electric Saw FR 14* Electric Saw FR 16* Electric Saw FR 18* Electric Saw FR 18* Electric Saw PR 19* String Trimmer PR 10 S String Trimmer PR 12 S String Trimmer PR 12 S String Trimmer PR 14 STE String Trimmer PR 14 STE String Trimmer PR 16 STE String Trimmer PR 15 FR 15 FT String Trimmer PR 15 FR Blower PR Blower PR Blower PR Blower/Vac II PR Blower/V | Model Name         Number Number Number Prefix         Number Prefix           FR 12' Electnc Saw FR 16' Electnc Saw O45322-65 FR 16' Electnc Saw O45332-65 PR 18' Electnc Saw O45337-65         90- 90- 90- 90- 90- 90- 90- 90- 90- 90- | Model Name         Number Number Prefix         Number Prefix         Prefix List           FR 12" Electric Saw FR 14" Electric Saw FR 16" Electric Saw O45322-65 PR 16" Electric Saw O45332-65 O45337-65         90- 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-75           FR 9 String Trimmer         041200-65         90- 46801-76           FR 10 String Trimmer FR 10 String Trimmer         041201-65         90- 46801-76           FR 12 TE String Trimmer         041201-65         90- 46801-69           FR 12 STE String Trimmer FR 14 STE String Trimmer FR 14 STE String Trimmer FR 16 STE String Trimmer FR 16 STE String Trimmer         041204-65 90- 211791 21179 | Model Name         Number Prefix         Number Prefix         Parts List Manual         Owner's List Manual           FR 12* Electnc Saw FR 14* Electnc Saw FR 16* Electnc Saw PA 152:2-65         90- 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-73 46801-75           FR 18* Electnc Saw D45322-65         90- 46801-76 46801-76 46801-76         46801-76 46801-77 46801-77           FR 10 String Trimmer         041201-65 90- 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69         46801-69 46801-69 46801-69           FR 12 St String Trimmer         041202-65 90- 46801-62 46801-62 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69         46801-62 46801-62 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69 46801-69 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-70 46801-78 46801-78 46801-78 46801-78 46801-78 46801-78 46801-78 46801-79 46801 | Model Name   Number   Prefix   Parts List   Manual   Manual   Prefix   Parts List   Manual   Manual   Prefix   Parts List   Manual   Manual   Manual   Manual   Parts List   Manual   Ma | Model Name   Number   Parts List   Owner's Manual   Parlod | Model Name   Number   Purelix   Purelix   Purelix   Parts List   Purelix   Purelix |

|         | Model Name                  | Model                  | Serial<br>Number<br>Prefix | Illustrated              | User /<br>Owner's        | Service /<br>Shop | rivauctivii            | Micr | ofiche<br>ard  |
|---------|-----------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|------|----------------|
|         |                             | Number                 |                            | Parts List               | Manual                   | Малиаі            | Period                 | IPL  | Shop<br>Manuai |
| Inclus. | FR EM 12*<br>FR EM 14*      | 000102-00<br>000104-00 | 90-                        | *223320-00<br>*223320-00 | *222707-00<br>*222707-00 |                   | 7/89 to -<br>7/89 to - |      |                |
|         | 1-Speed Blow/Vac<br>(RECON) | 033210-65              | 90-                        | 46803-20                 | 46803-12                 |                   | 11/95 to -             |      |                |
|         | FR EM 14"<br>El (Rwk)       | 000104-01              | 90-                        | 46803-20                 | 46803-12                 |                   | 7/89 to 6/91           |      |                |
|         | FR EM 16"                   | 000106-00              | 90-                        | 46803-20                 | 46803-12                 |                   | 7/89 to 10/97          |      |                |
|         | FR Trimmer, 8" RC           | 041236-65              | 90-                        | 46803-20                 | 46803-20                 |                   | 7/95 to -              |      |                |
| - Colo  | FR F1250 PW                 | 044012-65              | 90-                        | *46802-49                | *46802-49                |                   | - to 12/96             |      |                |

\*No Longer Available \*\*Gear Drive Units \*\*\*Not Referenced †Service Video

## **INDEX**

| 47                  | AIRSTREAM : BLOVAC 335 28 | EAGER BEAVER 15 RT 24     | EAGER BEAVER 3278C 18            | ELECTRAMAC 18 ES         |
|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 40 ,                | AIRSTREAM II BLO 38025    | EAGER SEAVER 16           | EAGER BEAVER 8                   | ELECTRAMAC 16E           |
| <b>55</b>           | AIRSTREAM II BLO 435      | EAGER SEAVER 16 ES        | EAGER BEAVER 9                   | ELECTRAMAC EM 200-12     |
| 73                  | AIRSTREAM II BLOVAC 38028 | EAGER BEAVER 18 STE24     | EAGER BEAVER 9-11                | ELECTRAMAC EM 10E15      |
| 77                  | AIRSTREAM II BLOVAC 38528 | EAGER BEAVER 16 STE-II 24 | EAGER BEAVER BACKPACK BLO .26    | ELECTRAMAC EM 12AE15     |
| <b>99</b>           | AIRSTREAM II BLOWAC 43528 | EAGER BEAVER 2.0 6        | EAGER BEAVER BLO                 | ELECTRAMAC EM 12E        |
| 200                 | AQUA MAC PRO PUMP33       | EAGER BEAVER 2.0 AV       | EAGER BEAVER EB100033            | ELECTRAMAC EM 150-10 15  |
| 250                 |                           | EAGER BEAVER 2.1          | EAGER BEAVER EB1000-A33          | ELECTRAMAC EM 250-1415   |
| 300                 | BHE 90533                 | EAGER BEAVER 2.1 AV       | EAGER BEAVER FLO 125             | ELECTRAMAC EM 300S-1415  |
| 300                 | BP 1                      | EAGER BEAVER 2.1 VC       | EAGER BEAVER I                   | ELECTRAMAC EM 3008-1615  |
| 440                 |                           | EAGER BEAVER 2.3          | EAGER BEAVER I BLO               | ELECTRAMAC EM 3005-1815  |
| 450                 | CP 1255                   | EAGER BEAVER 2.4          | EAGER SEAVER I BLO/VAC 335 28    | ELECTRAMAC EM 400S-18 15 |
| 5604                | CP 12585                  | EAGER BEAVER 2010         | EAGER BEAVER I-SL                | ELECTRAMAC EM 450S 15    |
| 6404                | CP 585                    | EAGER BEAVER 20147        | EAGER BEAVER I-SX                | EM 1015                  |
| 660                 | CP 70L                    | EAGER BEAVER 2016         | EAGER BEAVER II                  | EM 815                   |
| 7404                | CP70                      | EAGER BEAVER 21 P30       | EAGER BEAVER II BLC 38028        | EM12A15                  |
| 7904                |                           | EAGER BEAVER 21 SP30      | EAGER BEAVER II BLO 43528        | EM14A15                  |
| 7954                | D 30                      | EAGER BEAVER 2116 AV      | EAGER BEAVER II BLO/VAC 380 . 28 | EP 5000 EX31             |
| 7974                | D 445                     | EAGER BEAVER 2316 AV      | EAGER SEAVER II BLOWAC 385 26    |                          |
| #40                 | DOUBLE EAGLE 50           | EAGER BEAVER 250-14       | EAGER SEAVER II BLOWAC 43528     | FR 1-SPEED BLOWAG38      |
| 8604                | DOUBLE EAGLE SO           | EAGER 9EAVER 28           | EAGER SEAVER II-SL17             | FR 10 ST37               |
| ees4                |                           | EAGER SEAVER 28018        | EAGER BEAVER ILSX                | FR 12 ES                 |
| 9404                | EAGER BEAVER 10 S 24      | EAGER 8EAVER 282          | EAGER BEAVER III                 | FR 12 S ST37             |
| 165573              | EAGER BEAVER 10 S-II24    | EAGER SEAVER 285          | EAGER BEAVER IN BLO26            | FR 12 STE ST             |
| 18809               | EAGER BEAVER 10 T         | EAGER BEAVER 285 8C18     | EAGER BEAVER III-SL              | FR 14 32CC               |
| 1225A4              | EAGER BEAVER 10 T-II 24   | EAGER SEAVER 285 8CS18    | EAGER BEAVER III-SX              | FR 14 ES                 |
| 2:1 660             | EAGER BEAVER 12 ES        | EAGER BEAVER 287          | EAGER BEAVER IV                  | FR 14 STE ST             |
| 2:1 LG 6A5          | EAGER BEAVER 12 S         | EAGER BEAVER 287 BCS18    | EAGER BEAVER IV SLOWAC 26        | FR 15 DD35               |
| 3 36                | EAGER SEAVER 12 S-II 24   | EAGER BEAVER 287 HD18     | EAGER BEAVER SUPER18             | FR 15 0D 44 28CC35       |
| 380A3               | EAGER BEAVER 12 STE24     | EAGER BEAVER 287BC18      | EAGER BEAVER SUPER 2318 AV 7     | FR 15 AT ST37            |
| 3:1 660             | EAGER SEAVER 12 STE-II 24 | EAGER BEAVER 28C          | EAGER BEAVER SUPER SL 18         | FR 16 35 CC              |
| 3:1 L6A5            | EAGER BEAVER 12 TE 24     | EAGER BEAVER 297 BCS18    | EAGER VEAVER IV-SL               | FR 16 AV 35CC35          |
| 795L4               | EAGER BEAVER 12 TE-II 24  | EAGER BEAVER 3.1 VC       | ELECTRAMAC 10 E5                 | FR 16 ES                 |
| 895C                | EAGER BEAVER 14           | EAGER SEAVER 3.7          | ELECTRAMAC 12 ES                 | FR 16 STE ST             |
|                     | EAGER BEAVER 14 ES        | EAGER BEAVER 300S-16      | ELECTRAMAC 14 ES                 | FR 17 CL                 |
| AIRSTREAM BLO 125   | EAGER BEAVER 14 STE24     | EAGER BEAVER 32 BCS18     | ELECTRAMAC 14AE                  | FR 17 CL 54 28CC35       |
| AIRSTREAM   8LQ 335 | EAGER BEAVER 14 STE-H24   | EAGER BEAVER 325 BC18     | ELECTRAMAC 14E                   | FR 17 CL 54 28CC ,35     |
|                     |                           |                           |                                  |                          |

| March   100   30  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
|---|----------------|--|--|------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| The color of the            |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 43012                  | SILVER EAGLE II BLO 435 34    |
| March   Marc            |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 4300                   | SILVER EAGLE II BLOWAG 380 28 |
| ## 1907 30 Mc David 190          |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 43358 22               |                               |
| March   Marc            |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 440                    |                               |
| March   10  |                |  | MC 45  | . 34 | PROMAC 4700 AV                | SILVER EAGLE III BLO 27       |
| 10   10   10   10   10   10   10   10   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 515                    |                               |
| March   Marc            |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 55                     |                               |
| March   Marc            |                |  |  |      | PHOMAC 550 AV                 | SP 125 6                      |
| ## ADM 1  |                |  |  |      | P90MAC 570                    |                               |
| March   Marc            | FR 4600 18     |  |  |      | PROMAC 5700 13                |                               |
| ## 167   3   MC   19   3   MC   19   3   MC   10   10   9   9   0   0   10   10   1   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 60                     |                               |
| ## 15 27 MAC 2-10 MAC          |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 60512                  | SP 806                        |
| Mile  |                |  | MC 75  | 34   | PROMAC 61012                  |                               |
| ## BEACH   15   15   16   16   16   16   16   16  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| ## COUNCES DESIGNED  ***COUNCES DESIGNED  ***COUNCE          |                |  | MC 9   | 34   |                               |                               |
| The Company of the             |                |  | MC 90  | 34   | PROMAC 700                    |                               |
| PRODUCT   1   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 70013                  |                               |
| Fig. 12   34  |                |  |  |      | PROMAC 800                    |                               |
| ## 2011 33 MC 2514W   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| ## 25 16   30 MC 2016   3 MC 2017   32 MC 20          | FR EM 1438     |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| ## 25 1   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC GHT 19                 | SUPER AIR STREAM III BLO 27   |
| ## PRINCE COMP 32 MAY 2019 32 MOVILIZON 3.2 MOVILIZON 3.2 MOVILIZON 3.2 ST. MAY 2019 3.2 MOVILIZON 3          |                |  |  |      | PROMAC GHT 202432             |                               |
| ## R-COM ACCE. PM 27  |                |  |  |      | PROMAC GHT 22                 |                               |
| ## MARCHEL PM   27   Mod 207 5   29   MRINNAC 13   39   PROMOC   27   20   SEPTE ADAM COL 13   SEPTE ADAM           |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| March 16   36   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC I                      |                               |
| File   19   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| Fig. 12   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| ## 11 TEST   37 MAC 354   3 MANAC 5   0 POWER 18   21 POWER 18   1 POW          | 111.111.111    |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MC 296   3   SUPPL LO A.   5  |                |  | MINIMAC 6  | 10   | PROMAC III                    |                               |
| 0.79  |                |  | MINIMAC SA   | 10   | PROMAC III SUPER              | SUPER LG 2A                   |
| March   Marc            |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MC 2916W   3   MCP 150E   31   PROMOVE PS 2012   27   THE PROPERTY   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| 1500  | GREEK GDT 23-G |  |  |      |                               | SUPER PROMAC 81012            |
| # 2000   31 MAC 99   3 MAP 950E   31 PROMOCRES   3 PROMOCR          | H 1500         |  |  |      |                               | TIMBERBEAR 14                 |
| ## 1500   |                |  |  |      | PROMAC805                     |                               |
| # 2000   30   MaC + 20A   3   MaC + 20A   3   TITM 2000   2   1   TITM 2000   2   2   1   1   1   2   2   1   1   2   2   |                |  | MPP 600E   | 31   | PROSCAPER22                   |                               |
| Med   1900   30   |                |  | MPP 800E   | 31   |                               |                               |
| PS 2000   |                |  | OEM 7-10 BLUE  | 8    | FROSTREAM BLOTTAC             |                               |
| ## 2800 DLUES   31   MAG - FOA   8   QEN MAC 10-10   1   PAQ 200   31   TITAN 2000   2.4   PER 200   2.5   POWERING 10-10   10   PAQ 200   3.1   TITAN 2000   3.4   POWERING 10-10   10   PAQ 200   3.1   TITAN 2000   3.4   POWERING 10-10   10   PAQ 200   3.1   TITAN 2000   3.4   POWERING 10-10   10   PAQ 200   PAQ 20          |                |  | GEM 7-10 YELLOW  | 8    |                               |                               |
| ## 2500 S.S   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| P   |                |  | GEM MAC 10-10  | 8    |                               |                               |
| PRODUCUL   3  MAC SIS CORDUES   30   POWERMAC 28-16   10   FL XDOES   31   TTM 2300   24   PRODUCULS   31   MAC 9-16   8   9   POWERMAC 100   11   RADARDINNER   22   TTM 2300   24   MAC 1-16   7   MAC 9-10   8   POWERMAC 100   11   RADARDINNER   22   TTM 2500   24   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   RADARDINNER   22   TTM 2500   24   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   TAM 2500   24   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   TAM 2500   12   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   TAM 2500   12   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   TAM 2500   12   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-5   10   POWERMAC 100   11   S 44   5   TTM 2500   10   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   8   POWERMAC 100   11   S 44   5   TTM 2500   10   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   8   POWERMAC 100   11   S 44   5   TTM 2500   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   8   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   5   TTM 2500   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   8   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   5   TTM 2500   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   8   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   5   TTM 2500   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   9   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   5   TTM 250   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   9   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   MAC 1-12   7   MAC 9-16   9   POWERMAC 100   11   S 54   MAC 1-12   9   TTM 250   M            |                |  | POWERMAC 145-14  | 10   |                               |                               |
| MAC -10   |                | MAC 5GS CORDLESS30   |  |      | RA 330ES31                    |                               |
| MAC 1-10 7 MAC 60 18 POWEPMAC 328 M-16 10 BOADPLANKER III 23 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 60 S 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 BOADPLANKER III 23 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 60 S 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 S 44 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 65 S 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 S 44 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 65 S 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 S 44 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-44 7 MAC 60 T 19 POWEPMAC 300 11 S 44 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-44 7 MAC 60 T 19 POWEPMAC 300 11 S 44 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 19 POWEPMAC 310 11 S 55 3 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 19 POWEPMAC 310 11 S 54 3 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 T 19 POWEPMAC 310 11 S 54 3 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 T 19 POWEPMAC 310 11 S 54 5 TITAN 360 M 24 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 T 19 POWEPMAC 310 T 11 S 54 M 25 M  | HP 5000 DLX/ES |  |  |      | ROADRUNNER22                  |                               |
| MAC 1-0 7 MAC 60-5X 13 POWEPMAC 300 11 BOADDUNNER SL 23 TITAN 259 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 66. 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 5 44 1 TITAN 259 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 66. 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 5 44 1 TITAN 359 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 65. 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 5 44 1 TITAN 359 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 65. 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 5 44 1 TITAN 359 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 65. 18 POWEPMAC 300 11 SERIA BURGULTER 3 TITAN 359 AV GLE 30 AMAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 510 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 SH 22 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610-20 12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610 12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610 12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 610 12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 61  12 SEVER EAGLE 10 TITAN 30 14 MAC 1-12 7 MAC 80. 19 POWEPMAC 81 MAC 1          | MAC 1-10 7     |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-42 7 MAC 604 18 POWERMAC 300 11 5 44 5 TITAN 300 GE 24 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 605 18 POWERMAC 300 11 5 44 5 TITAN 300 62 24 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 605 18 POWERMAC 300 11 3 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-44 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 300 11 3 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-44 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 310 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-44 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 310 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-44 MAC 1-40 7 MAC 8 RC 25 POWERMAC 61 0 SERIES 10 BUSINCHTER 22 TITAN 30 MAC 1-44 MAC 1-45 7 MAC 8 RC 25 POWERMAC 61 0 SERIES 10 BUSINCHTER 22 TITAN 30 MAC 1-40 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-40 MAC 1-40 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-40 MAC 1-40 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-40 MAC 1-40 11 SAG 3 TITAN 300 MAC 1-40 MAC 1-40 TITAN 300 MAC 1-40 MAC          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-43 7 MAC 69-51 18 POWERMAC GRAW-16 10 S 64A 3 TITAN 305 FUNF WEEPER 19 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 518 0-11 S 55 3 3 TITAN 305 FUNF WEEPER 19 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 518 0-11 S 55 3 3 TITAN 305 FUNF WEEPER 19 MAC 1-46 7 MAC 80 -12 19 POWERMAC 518 0-11 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 40 14 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 80 -11 19 POWERMAC 18 19 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 40 14 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 80 -11 19 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 40 14 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 50 11 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 50 11 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 50 11 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 50 11 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 50 11 MAC 1-42 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 10 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 7 MAC 80 -12 POWERMAC 18 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25 TITAN 80 -12 S SUME BULLEUTTER 25           |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-45 7 MAC 7-104 8 POWERMAC 510 11 SSEA 3 TITAN 33 14 MAC 146 7 MAC 8 PC 25 POWERMAC 51 01 SERIES 10 8 PLOS COLOR 17 TITAN 350 0 24 MAC 140 7 MAC 8 PC 25 POWERMAC 6 10 SERIES 10 8 PLOS COLOR 17 TITAN 350 0 24 MAC 140 7 MAC 80 10 9 POWERMAC 60-00 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 8 11 25 TITAN 40 1 14 MAC 1-52 7 MAC 80 10 9 POWERMAC 60-00 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 14 MAC 1-52 7 MAC 80-01 19 POWERMAC 80-00 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 14 MAC 1-52 7 MAC 80-01 19 POWERMAC 80-00 11 SEVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 15 MAC 140 1  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 146 7 MAC 70 19 POWERMAC 510 11 SSEA. 3 TITAN 300 2.44 MAC 151 7 MAC 8 PC 25 POWERMAC 61-0 10 SSERIES 10 BRUSH-CUTTER 23 TITAN 40 1.14 MAC 151 7 MAC 80 19 POWERMAC 805-00 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 8-1 25 TITAN 40 1.14 MAC 152 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 8-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 S-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 S-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 12 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 1.14 MAC 154 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 805-00 22 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 S. 19 POWERMAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 7 MAC 80 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 1 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 TITAN 50 MAC 157 SAVER EAGLE 12 STE-1 25 S          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-50 7 MAC 8 PC 25 POWERHAC 6 10 SERIES 10 BRUSHCUTTER 23 TITAN 40 14 MAC 1-51 7 MAC 80 19 POWERHAC 650-20 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 14 MAC 1-52 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 15 MAC 1-53 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 15 MAC 1-54 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 11 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 25 TITAN 50 15 MAC 1-54 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 12 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 17 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 12 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 12 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 22 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 10 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-55. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-50. 19 POWERHAC 650-20 23 SAVER EAGLE 20 7 MAC 80-5          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-52 7 MAC GOST 19 POWERMAC 510-20 11 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-40 7 MAC GOST 19 POWERMAC 54 10 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-40 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 11 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-40 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 11 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-41 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 11 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-41 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 11 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 11 MAC 1-42 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 TITAN 950 15 MAC 1-42 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 70 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 25 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 7 MAC GOST 19 POR 10-10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 10 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 1-75 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE TO T1 TITAN 950 MAC 10-10 12 SAVER EAGLE T          |                |  |  |      | SERIES 10 BRUSHOUTTER 23      | TITAN 4014                    |
| MAC 1-33 7 MAC 80-5X 19 POWERMAC 6A 10 SLYCE EAGLE 10 TH 2 25 TITAN 87 14 MAC 1-40 7 MAC 905 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 51 12 51 TITAN 80 20 15 15 MAC 1-41 7 MAC 93 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 51 12 51 TITAN 70 14 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 94-51 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 51 TITAN 70 14 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 94-51 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 51 TITAN 70 11 14 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 94-51 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 TE-1 25 TITAN 70 10 14 MAC 1-43 7 MAC 94-51 19 PR 10 1-10A 11 15 SLYCE EAGLE 12 TE-1 25 TITAN 70 TI          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-50   7  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 141   |                |  |  |      |                               | TITAN 520 15                  |
| MAC 1-50 7 MAC 95-5X 19 PRO-SCAPER 12 POS 32 SLIVER RACILE 12 TE 25 TTIAN 800 METIORY VAC 29 MAC 1-77 7 MAC 85 19 PRO-SCAPER 12 25 SLIVER RACILE 12 TE 125 TTIAN 82 00 METIORY VAC 27 MAC 1-77 7 MAC 85 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 22 SLIVER RACILE 14 STE 25 TTIAN GAS POWER DRILL 29 MAC 1-75 7 MAC 90 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 22 SLIVER RACILE 14 STE 25 TTIAN GAT 24 32 MAC 1-75 7 MAC 94 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 12 SLIVER RACILE 14 STE 25 TTIAN GAT 24 32 MAC 1-75 7 MAC 94 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 12 SLIVER RACILE 15 TT 25 TTIAN GAT 24 32 MAC 1-75 7 MAC 94 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 12 SLIVER RACILE 2010 13 TTIAN GAT 24 32 MAC 1-80 7 MAC 98-51 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 12 SLIVER RACILE 2010 13 TTIAN MAC 10 S-11 25 MAC 1-80 7 MAC 98-951 19 PRO-SCAPER 18 12 SLIVER RACILE 2012 N3 TTIAN GAT 20 15 MAC 1-80 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-80 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-80 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-80 MAC 1-81 10 MAC 1-80 MAC 1-81 10          | MAC 1-81       |  | PRO-SCAPER 28S   | 22   |                               | TITAN 7                       |
| MAC 1-70  |                |  | PRO-SCAPER 32 HD   | 22   |                               |                               |
| MAC   -77   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAG 1-72  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAG 1-80 7 MAG 94-S 1 19 PRO-SCA-PER II 22 SLIVER EAGLE 2010 13 TRIM MAG 10 S 25 MAG 1-81 7 MAG 98-S 1 19 PRO-SCA-PER IV 22 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 13 TRIM MAG 10 S 125 MAG 1-81 7 MAG 98-S 1 19 PRO-SCA-PER IV 22 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 NS 12 TRIM MAG 10 T 28 MAG 1-81 7 MAG 98-S 1 19 PRO-SCA-PER IV 22 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 NS 12 TRIM MAG 10 T 28 MAG 1-81 7 MAG 98-S 1 19 PRO-SCA-PER IV 22 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 NS 12 TRIM MAG 10 T 28 MAG 1-81 1 1 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 NS 12 TRIM MAG 10 T 28 MAG 1-82 7 MAG 1-1000 T 3 3 PRO-MAG 10-10 S 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 NS 3 TRIM MAG 12 S 25 MAG 1-85 7 MAG 1-100 TV A 33 PRO-MAG 10-5 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 NS 3 TRIM MAG 12 S 12 S MAG 1-83 7 MAG 1-80 7 MAG 1-10 T 1   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAG 148   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAG 1-81 7 MAG 99A 19 PRO-SCAPER V 22 SILVER EAGLE 2012 AVS 12 TRIM MAG 10 T 28 MAG 1-810 7 7 MAG F1000 13 3 PROMAC 10-10 11 SILVER EAGLE 2014 AVS 13 TRIM MAG 17 11 28 MAG 1-182 7 MAG F1000TW 33 PROMAC 10-10 11 SILVER EAGLE 2014 AVS 13 TRIM MAG 12 S 25 MAG 1-182 7 MAG F1000TW 33 PROMAC 16 S 11 SILVER EAGLE 2014 AVS 13 TRIM MAG 12 S 11 25 MAG 1-182 7 MAG F1000TW-A 33 PROMAC 16 S 15 SILVER EAGLE 2014 AVS 13 TRIM MAG 12 S 11 25 MAG 1-183 7 MAG 1-185 12 SILVER EAGLE 2014 AVS 13 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.5 MAG 1-18 3 SILVER EAGLE 2014 S 13 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.5 MAG 1-18 3 MAG 1-18 3 22 PROMAC 16 S 12 SILVER EAGLE 2015 S 13 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.5 MAG 10-10 3 MAG CHT 18 3 22 PROMAC 16 S 12 SILVER EAGLE 2015 S 13 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.1 MAG 10-10 3 MAG CHT 18 3 22 PROMAC 16 S 12 SILVER EAGLE 2015 S 13 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.1 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 22 3 2 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2015 S 14 TRIM MAG 12 TE 2.1 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 32 PROMAC 2050 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 10-10 19 MAG CHT 24 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 14 MAG 11-10 19 MAG M10-0 33 PROMAC 2250. 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S MAG 11 S PROMAC 2050 S 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S MAG 11 S PROMAC 2050 S 2 S SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 2 S MAG 11 S MA          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-91-00 . 7 MAC F1000C . 33 PROMAC 10-10 . 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2012 S . 13 TRIM MAC 10 <sup>-1</sup> . 28 MAC 1-45 . 7 MAC F1000T . 33 PROMAC 10-10 . 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 AVS . 13 TRIM MAC 12 S . 25 MAC 1-82 . 7 MAC F1000TWA . 33 PROMAC 105 . 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 AVS . 13 TRIM MAC 12 S-11 . 28 MAC 1-92 . 7 MAC F1000TWA . 33 PROMAC 105 . 11 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 AVS . 13 TRIM MAC 12 S-11 . 28 MAC 1-92 . 7 MAC GHT 17 32 PROMAC 15 S . 12 SLIVER EAGLE 2014 S . 13 TRIM MAC 12 T-11 . 28 MAC 10-10 . 8 MAC GHT 17 32 PROMAC 16 ES . 15 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 13 TRIM MAC 12 T-11 . 28 MAC 10-10 . 8 MAC GHT 18 . 32 PROMAC 16 ES . 15 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 13 TRIM MAC 8 . 25 MAC 10-10 . 9 MAC GHT 18 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 12 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 13 TRIM MAC 8 . 25 MAC 10-10 . 9 MAC GHT 22 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 TRIM MAC 9 . 25 MAC 10-10 . 19 MAC GHT 24 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC GHT 24 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC GHT 30 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC GHT 30 . 32 PROMAC 2055 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC GHT 30 . 32 PROMAC 2050 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC GHT 30 . 32 PROMAC 2050 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC M100 A . 33 PROMAC 2050 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC M100 A . 33 PROMAC 2050 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 19 MAC M100 A . 33 PROMAC 2050 . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 34 PROMAC 250 D . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 14 MAC 100 A . 34 PROMAC 250 D . 21 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S . 34 MAC 10 SLIVER EAGLE 2016 S |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1-82 7 MAC F1000T 33 PROMAC 10-10S 11 SILVER EAGLE 2014 13 TRIM MAC 12 S 25 MAC 1-192 7 MAC F1000TW-3 33 PROMAC 14 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2014 S 13 TRIM MAC 12 F1 28 MAC 1-193 7 MAC G1-17 22 PROMAC 14 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2014 S 13 TRIM MAC 12 TE 28 MAC 1-193 7 MAC G1-17 22 PROMAC 185 12 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 13 TRIM MAC 12 TE 28 MAC 10-10 8 MAC G1-17 18 32 PROMAC 185 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 1.2 TRIM MAC 12 TE 18 28 MAC 10-10 8 MAC G1-17 18 32 PROMAC 185 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 1.2 TRIM MAC 12 TE 18 28 MAC 10-10 8 MAC G1-17 18 32 PROMAC 185 12 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 1.2 TRIM MAC 12 TE 18 28 MAC 10-10 MAC 10-10 MAC 11-10 MAC 11-          | MAC 1-81HD     | MAC F1000  | PROMAC 10-10   | 11   |                               | TRIM MAC 10 T-II              |
| MAC 1-92 7 MAC PICODTW-A 33 PROMAC 14 ES 1.5 SILVER EAGLE 2014 S 13 TRIM MAC 12 TE 26 MAC 19-13 7 MAC QMT 17 3.2 PROMAC 16 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 13 TRIM MAC 12 TE 26 MAC 10-10 8 MAC QMT 18 32 PROMAC 16 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 13 TRIM MAC 2 TE 26 MAC 10-10 8 MAC QMT 18 32 PROMAC 16 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 13 TRIM MAC 9 25 MAC 10-10 MAC QMT 18 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 MAC 14 TRIM MAC 9 25 MAC 100-10 MAC QMT 22 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 MAC 14 TRIM MAC 9 25 MAC 100 MD 19 MAC QMT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 MAC 10 MAC 100 MAC 10 19 MAC QMT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 S 14 WILDCAT 15 MAC 100 MAC 1 19 MAC MT 100 33 PROMAC 2200 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 MAC 14 WILDCAT 15 MAC 100 MAC 1 19 MAC MT 100 33 PROMAC 2200 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 WOODMATE 1 18 MAC 115 MAC 125 14 WOODMATE 1 18 MAC 115 18 MAC 125 18  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 19-3 7 MAC QHT 17 3-2 PROMAC 155 1.2 SILVER EAGLE 2016 1.3 TRIM MAC 12 TE-III 28 MAC 10-100 8 MAC QHT 18 3.2 PROMAC 16 ES 1.5 SILVER EAGLE 2016 5 1.3 TRIM MAC 8 2.5 MAC 10-104 3.9 MAC QHT 18 3.2 PROMAC 165 1.2 SILVER EAGLE 2116 1.4 TRIM MAC 9 2.5 MAC 10-106 9 MAC QHT 22 3.2 PROMAC 2025 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 1.4 TRIM MAC 9 1.25 MAC 10-106 1.9 MAC QHT 22 3.2 PROMAC 2025 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 1.4 TRIM MAC 9-II .25 MAC 100A 1.9 MAC QHT 24 3.2 PROMAC 2025 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2216 S 1.4 MAC 100A 1.9 MAC QHT 30 3.2 PROMAC 2045 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2218 AVS 1.4 WILDCAT 1.5 MAC 110 .9 MAC M1000-3 3.3 PROMAC 2250L 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 1.4 WILDCAT 1.5 MAC 110 .9 MAC M1000-3 3.3 PROMAC 2250L 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 1.4 WOODMATE 1 .18 MAC 111 .9 MAC M1000-A 3.3 PROMAC 2350L 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 1.4 WOODMATE 1 .18 MAC 112 .9 MAC S 3.3 .9 PROMAC 2350L 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 1.4 WOODMATE 1 .18 MAC 112 .18 MAC 112 .9 MAC S 3.3 .9 PROMAC 2350L 2.1 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 1.4 WOODMATE 1 .18 MAC 112 .18 MAC 112 .18 MAC 12 .18 MAC 1          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 10-10 8 MAC GHT 18 32 PROMAC 16 ES 15 SILVER EAGLE 2016 S 13 TRIM MAC 8 25 MAC 10-10E 9 MAC GHT 18 32 PROMAC 2025 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 14 TRIM MAC 9 2.55 MAC 100-HD 19 MAC GHT 24 32 PROMAC 2025 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 14 TRIM MAC 9-II .25 MAC 100-HD .19 MAC GHT 24 32 PROMAC 2025 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 14 WILDCAT 15 MAC 100-HD .19 MAC GHT 30 32 PROMAC 2025 21 SILVER EAGLE 2116 AVS 14 WILDCAT 15 MAC 100-MD .19 MAC M1000 33 PROMAC 2025 21 SILVER EAGLE 218 14 WILDCAT 15 MAC 100-MD .19 MAC M1000 33 PROMAC 2220L 21 SILVER EAGLE 218 AVS 14 WOODMATE 1 18 MAC 115 9 MAC M1000-A 33 PROMAC 2230L 21 SILVER EAGLE 250-14 15 MAC 115 9 MAC M1000-A 33 PROMAC 2230L 21 SILVER EAGLE 250-14 15 MAC 115 9 MAC S 33 9 PROMAC 2510 21 SILVER EAGLE 250-14 15 MAC 125 MAC 12 STE-II 25 MACCAT SUPER 16AV 10 PROMAC 2510 21 SILVER EAGLE 20-14 2  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 10-10A 9 MAC GHT 18 32 PROMAC 205 12 SILVER EAGLE 2116 14 TRIM MAC 9-II 25 MAC 10-10H 19 MAC GHT 22 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 100A 19 MAC GHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 100A 19 MAC GHT 24 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 100A 19 MAC GHT 30 32 PROMAC 2055 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 100A 19 MAC 1100 9 MAC M1000 33 PROMAC 2200, 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 110 9 MAC M100C 33 PROMAC 2200, 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 110 9 MAC M100C 33 PROMAC 2200, 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 110 9 MAC M100C A 33 PROMAC 2305 21 SILVER EAGLE 2318 AVS 14 MAC 110 18 MAC 110 9 MAC M100C A 33 PROMAC 2305 21 SILVER EAGLE 28 2 23 MAC 12 STE 25 MACCAT 10 PROMAC 2500 D 21 SILVER EAGLE 28 C 23 MAC 12 STE 25 MACCAT SUPER IRAV 10 PROMAC 2500 D 21 SILVER EAGLE 28 C 23 MAC 12 STE-II 25 MACCAT SUPER IRAV 10 PROMAC 2500 D 21 SILVER EAGLE 28 C 23 MAC 130 9 MAC MAC 140 PROMAC 2500 D 2 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 130 9 MAC MAC 140 PROMAC 2500 D 2 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 130 P MAC 130 P PROMAC 2500 D 2 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 130 P MACCAT DIDUITO VAC/MUL 1911 28 PROMAC 2505 D 2 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MACCAT DIDUITO VAC/MUL 1911 28 PROMAC 2505 D 2 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 22 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 15 C 25 MAC 15 D 2 MARK 1 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 15 D 25 MAC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 15 C 25 MAC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MAC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 20 C 27 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 9 BLO 27 MAC 14 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE BLO 10 25 E B MAC          | MAC 10-108     | MAC GHT 18   |  |      |                               | TRIM MAC 8                    |
| MAC 100 HD  | MAC 10-10A     | MAC GHT 19   | PROMAC 165   | 12   | SILVER EAGLE 2116             | TRIM MAC 925                  |
| MAC 100A  |                |  |  |      |                               | TRIM MAC 9-II                 |
| MAG 100A HD   |                |  |  |      |                               | WILDOAT 16                    |
| MAC 110 9 MAC M100C-A 33 PROMAC 2335J 21 SILVER EAGLE 25C-1415 MAC 112 STE  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 12 STE  | MAC 1109       | MAC M1000-A  | PROMAC 2335.   | 21   | SILVER EAGLE 250-14           |                               |
| MAC 12 STE-II 25 MACCAT SUPER 16AV 10 PROMAC 2570 GLE 30 SILVER EAGLE 2818 AVS 14 MAC 120 9 MACCACT SUPER 16AV 10 PROMAC 2600 GLE 30 SILVER EAGLE 303 14 MAC 130 9 MACVAC NID/OUTD VAC/MUL 1911 28 PROMAC 26358 21 SILVER EAGLE 303-16 15 MAC 1385U 20 MACVAC NID/OUTD VAC/MUL 1911 28 PROMAC 26351 22 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC 14 MAC 1385L 20 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3200 12 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC 14 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 120 9 MACCAT SUPER 18AV 10 PROMAC 2600 GLE 30 SILVER EAGLE 30 23 MAC 130 9 MACVAC NDIOUTD VACMUL 1911 28 PROMAC 26088 21 SILVER EAGLE 3020 X9 14 MAC 1385U 20 MACVAC NDIOUTD VACMUL 1911 28 PROMAC 2635E 21 SILVER EAGLE 3020 X9 14 MAC 1385U 20 MACK X6 NDIOUTD VACMUL 1911 28 PROMAC 2635E 22 SILVER EAGLE 3020 X9 14 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3000 22 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3000 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3200 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3200 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23 MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3305L 22 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27 MAC 15 9 MARK II-D 31 PROMAC 3305L 22 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27 MAC 15 9 MARK III 31 PROMAC 3505 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27 MAC 15 9 MARK III 31 PROMAC 3505 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27 MAC 15 9 MAC 15 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 320 C 14 MAC 16 STE 25 MAC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 100 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 100 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 101 34 PROMAC 3605 AV 33 SILVER   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 130   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1385J 20 MAC VAC INDIOUTD VAC/MUL 1911A28 PROMAC 2635J 22 SILVER EAGLE 328 DC 23  MAC 14 STE 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3200 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23  MAC 14 STE-II 25 MARK I 31 PROMAC 3200 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23  MAC 14 STE-II 25 MARK I 31 PROMAC 3205 A 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 23  MAC 14 STE-II 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3205 A 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BC DLX 26  MAC 15 9 MARK II-D 31 PROMAC 3305 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27  MAC 15 9 MARK III 31 PROMAC 3305 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27  MAC 15 RT 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 3355 12 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 27  MAC 15 RT 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 320 C 14  MAC 16 STE 26 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 10 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 1605 9 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2606 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25  MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25  MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25  MC 101A 25 MC 101A 25  MC 101A          | MAC 1309       | MACVAC IND/OUTD VAC/MUL 1911 28  |  |      | SILVER EAGLE 3008-16          |                               |
| MAC 14 STE  |                |  | PROMAC 2635J   | 22   | SILVER EAGLE 3020 AVS14       |                               |
| MAC 14 STE-II 25 MARK I 31 PROMAC 3205 A 13 SILVER EAGLE 32 BCS 23 MAC 140 9 MARK II-C 31 PROMAC 3205 L 22 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 2.7 MAC 15 9 MARK II-D 31 PROMAC 3205 AV 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 2.7 MAC 15 RT 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 355 V 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 B 2.7 MAC 15 RT 25 MARK II 31 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 320 C 14 MAC 1500 31 MC 1 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE 26 MC 10 34 PROMAC 355 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 100 34 PROMAC 350 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 100 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14 MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 100 T 25 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3600 V 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3600 V 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3600 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 V 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MAC 1605 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 MC 100 27 MAC 2-IDA 48 MC 1010 34 PROMAC 3650 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 SILVER EA              |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 140         9         MARK I+C         31         PROMAC 3338L         22         SILVER EAGLE 320 8         .27           MAC 15         9         MARK II-D         31         PROMAC 395         1.3         SILVER EAGLE 320 8         .27           MAC 15 RT         25         MARK III         31         PROMAC 385         1.2         SILVER EAGLE 320         .14           MAC 1500         31         MC 1         34         PROMAC 385         1.2         SILVER EAGLE 3720         .14           MAC 16 STE         26         MC 10         34         PROMAC 375         1.2         SILVER EAGLE 3720         .14           MAC 16 STE-II         25         MC 100         34         PROMAC 3805         1.2         SILVER EAGLE 9-II         .25           MAC 1600T         25         MC 101         34         PROMAC 3805 AV         13         SILVER EAGLE 9-II         .25           MAC 160S         9         MC 101A         34         PROMAC 3805 AV         13         SILVER EAGLE 9-II         .25         28           MAC 2-10A         8         MC 101B         34         PROMAC 3805         13         SILVER EAGLE 9-II         .25         28           MAC 2-10G         8  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 15 . 9 MARK II-D . 31 PROMAC 3805 AV . 13 SILVER EAGLE 320 BV . 27  MAC 15 RT . 25 MARK III . 31 PROMAC 335 . 12 SILVER EAGLE 3420  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1500 31 MC 1 34 PROMAC 365 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE 26 MC 10 34 PROMAC 375 12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 100 34 PROMAC 3800 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 1800 T 25 MC 101 34 PROMAC 3800 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 1800 S 9 MC 101A 34 PROMAC 3800 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2400 8 MC 101B 34 PROMAC 3800 13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25  MAC 2400 15 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 25 28  MAC 2400 16 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 34  MAC 2400 17 SILVER EAGLE 9-II 34  MAC 2400 18 MC 101B 34 PROMAC 390 16 SILVER EAGLE 18LO 375 28  MAC 2400 8 MC 101C 34 PROMAC 340 12 SILVER EAGLE 18LO 375 38  | MAC 159        | MARK II-D  | PROMAC 3505 AV   | 13   | SILVER EAGLE 320 BV27         |                               |
| MAC 16 STE 26 MC 10 .34 PROMAC 375 .12 SILVER EAGLE 3720 14  MAC 16 STE-II 25 MC 100 .34 PROMAC 3800 .13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II .25  MAC 1600 T .25 MC 101 .34 PROMAC 3800 AV .13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II .25  MAC 1600 S .9 MC 101A .34 PROMAC 3800 AV .13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II .25  MAC 2-10A .5 MC 101B .34 PROMAC 3800 .13 SILVER EAGLE 9-II .27  MAC 2-10A .5 MC 101B .34 PROMAC 390 .16 SILVER EAGLE 18 LO 335 .28  MAC 2-10A .5 MC 101C .34 PROMAC 390 .15 SILVER EAGLE 18 LO 335 .28  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 16 STE-II         25         MC 100         .34         PROMAC 3800         .13         SILVER EAGLE 9-II         .25           MAC 1600 T         .25         MC 101         .34         PROMAC 3805 AV         .13         SILVER EAGLE 9LO 125         .28           MAC 1605         .9         MC 101A         .34         PROMAC 3850         .13         SILVER EAGLE 9BLO 25         .28           MAC 2-10A         .8         MC 101B         .34         PROMAC 310         .16         SILVER EAGLE 1BLO 335         .28           MAC 2-10G         .8         MC 101C         .34         PROMAC 410         .12         SILVER EAGLE 1BLO 3VAC 335         .28   |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 1600 T         .25         MC 101         .34         PROMAC 3805 AV         .13         SILVER EAGLE BLO 125         .28           MAC 1605         .9         MC 101A         .34         PROMAC 3805         .13         SILVER EAGLE GP BLO .27           MAC 2-10A         .8         MC 101B         .34         PROMAC 390         .16         SILVER EAGLE I BLO 335         .28           MAC 2-10G         .8         MC 101C         .34         PROMAC 410         .12         SLVER EAGLE I BLO 335         .28  |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
| MAC 2-104 9 MC 101A .34 PROMAC 3850 13 SILVER EAGLE GP BLO .27  MAC 2-104 8 MC 101B .34 PROMAC 390 16 SILVER EAGLE I BLO 335 .28  MAC 2-105 8 MC 101C .34 PROMAC 410 12 SILVER EAGLE I BLO/VAC 335 .28  |                |  |  |      | SILVER EAGLE BLO 12528        |                               |
| MAC 2-10G   | MAC 16059      |  | PROMAC 3850  | 13   | SILVER EAGLE OF BLO           |                               |
|   |                |  |  |      | SEVER EAGLE I BLO 335 28      |                               |
| SET UNDER THE SET OF T          |                |  |  |      |                               |                               |
|   |                | mar to the contract of the con | HOMES THE THE STATE OF THE STAT |      | September 11 Deb 400 11 11 12 |                               |



P.O. Box 11990 • Tucson, AZ 85734-1990 • U.S.A.

#### MANUFACTURING • SALES • SERVICE •

FOR WARRANTY OR SERVICE CONTACT
THE NEAREST McCULLOCH AUTHORIZED SERVICE
CENTER LISTED UNDER "SAWS" IN YOUR
TELEPHONE DIRECTORY YELLOW PAGES

IF FURTHER ASSISTANCE IS REQUIRED

CALL THIS TOLL-FREE HOT LINE.

PLEASE REFERENCE YOUR MODEL AND SERIAL NUMBER.

1-800-423-6302

MONDAY - FRIDAY - 6:00 AM - 4:30 PM (MST)